

The World's Largest Open Access Agricultural & Applied Economics Digital Library

# This document is discoverable and free to researchers across the globe due to the work of AgEcon Search.

# Help ensure our sustainability.

Give to AgEcon Search

AgEcon Search
<a href="http://ageconsearch.umn.edu">http://ageconsearch.umn.edu</a>
<a href="mailto:aesearch@umn.edu">aesearch@umn.edu</a>

Papers downloaded from **AgEcon Search** may be used for non-commercial purposes and personal study only. No other use, including posting to another Internet site, is permitted without permission from the copyright owner (not AgEcon Search), or as allowed under the provisions of Fair Use, U.S. Copyright Act, Title 17 U.S.C.

No endorsement of AgEcon Search or its fundraising activities by the author(s) of the following work or their employer(s) is intended or implied.

Bibliography (12)

GIANNINI FOUNDATION OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS LIBRARY

OCT 21963

University of California Callege Division of Agricultural Sciences
Agricultural Experiment Station
Berkeley, California

ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF INTEREST TO AGRICULTURE
1960-1962

= no. 5=

The Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics and The Department of Agricultural Economics University of California

# Introductory Note to List of Publications 1960-1962

The following list of publications represents the major research activities of the agricultural economics group in the California Agricultural Experiment Station. The list is not complete in the sense that various items have been omitted either because they have been superseded by later publications or because essentially the same information is available in other items included in the list. Yet the list is sufficiently comprehensive so that it serves as a representative account of the publications which have been issued during the period covered. The list may serve not only as a record of published materials but also as a reference guide to those who are interested in sources on various topics in the area of agricultural economics research.

The list of publications has been compiled so that it is composed of two parts. Part I includes all of the items, classified into various economic categories, and for that reason titled as Economic Classification. Part II, titled as Commodity Classification, includes only those items which pertain explicitly to particular farm products, with the titles on a single group of products brought together under a single heading. This arrangement is presented with the view of facilitating the use of the publications list.

Citations followed by an asterisk (\*) are no longer available for distribution.

#### ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF INTEREST TO AGRICULTURE

# 1960-1962

### Contents

		Page
Part I.	ECONOMIC CLASSIFICATION	
	Commodity Economics and the Agricultural Situation	1
	Farm Management and Tenancy	13
	Agricultural Marketing and International Trade	15
	Statistical Analysis of Prices and Supplies	24
	Agricultural Cooperation	25
	Agricultural Finance and Credit	27
	Land and Water Economics	28
	Agricultural Labor and Social Security	34
	Agricultural Policies and Programs	36
	Aspects of Economic Theory	36
	Statistics: Discussions	37
	Statistics: Compilations	38
	Miscellaneous	38
Part II.	COMMODITY CLASSIFICATION	
	Milk and Dairy Products	40.
	Poultry and Eggs	43
	Fruits and Nuts	44
	Truck Crops	49
	Field Crops	50
	Honey and Bees	52
	Livestock and Wool	52
	Miscellaneous	53

#### Part I

#### ECONOMIC CLASSIFICATION

#### COMMODITY ECONOMICS AND THE AGRICULTURAL SITUATION

Agriculture in the 60's, by G. L. Mehren. (In American Bankers Association. Agricultural Committee. National Agricultural Credit Conference, 9th, 1960, 20p. Processed)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 12p. Processed.

A Look at the 1960's: What's Ahead for Agriculture, by G. A. Carpenter. (Western Crops and Farm Management, v. 8, no. 12, Dec. 1959, p. 27-29)

Adjustments in the California Dairy Industry, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 13p. Processed.

Adjustments in the California Dairy Industry: a Projection, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 14p. Processed.

Agricoltura della California e Alcuni dei Suoi Problemi Economici, by J. Boles. (Agricoltura delle Venezie, v. 14, no. 6, June 1960, p. 237-247)\*

Bulk Containers for Deciduous Fruits: Costs and Efficiency in Local Assembly Operations, by J. F. Stollsteimer. Berkeley, 1960. 52p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Research Report 237)

California Agriculture--Problems and Outlook for Markets and Prices; a Summary Statement of Presentation to the Committee on Agriculture, Assembly, California Legislature at Davis, California, May 2, 1960, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 24p. Processed.\*

California Avocado Acreage and Production Trends, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 12p. Processed.

California Walnut Acreage and Yield . . . Up, by K. R. Farrell and R. G. Rush. (Diamond Walnut News, v. 42, no. 5, Sept. 1960, p. 20-22)

The Challenging 60's, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ., 1960. 12p. Processed.

Changes in Milk Delivery Costs and Volume-Pricing Procedures in California, by O. D. Forker and D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1960. 42p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Mimeo. Report 236)

Class III Milk in the New York Milkshed: I - Manufacturing Operations, by F. W. Cobb, Jr. and D. A. Clarke, Jr. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1960. 36p. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Marketing Research Report 379)

Class III Milk in the New York Milkshed: II - An Economic Description of the Manufactured Dairy Products Industry, by D. A. Clarke, Jr., C. E. McAllister, and D. B. Agnew. Washington, 1960. 28p. Processed. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Marketing Research Report 396)

Class III Milk in the New York Milkshed: III - Costs of Manufacturing Dairy Products, by T. R. Owens and D. A. Clarke, Jr. Washington, 1960. 57p. Processed. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Marketing Research Report 400)

Class III Milk in the New York Milkshed: IV - Processing Margins for Manufactured Dairy Products, by D. E. McAllister and D. A. Clarke, Jr. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1960. 102p. Processed. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Marketing Research Report 419)

Cost of Picking, Hauling, and Packing Citrus Fruits in California and Arizona, 1958-59 Season, by R. C. Rock. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 9p. Processed.

The Current Economic Status of California Agriculture, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 9p. Processed.

Economic Analysis of the Market Organization and Operation of the California Egg Industry, by S. K. Seaver. Berkeley, 1960. 89p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Mimeo. Report 229)

Economic and Legal Problems Involved in Exporting Red Meats, Poultry, and Dairy Products to Pacific Rim Countries, by G. L. Mehren. (In Institute of Food Technologists. Technical Papers of the First Pacific Rim Food Conference, Honolulu, Hawaii, May 19-25, 1960. Honolulu, 1960, p. 171-193)\*

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 23p. Processed.

The Economic Situation in the Lemon Industry, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1960. 25p. Processed.\*

The Economic Status of the California Freestone Peach Industry, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. lop. Processed.

Economic Trends in California Almond Production Explained, by G. W. Dean and C. O. McCorkle. (Almond Facts, v. 25, no. 3, May/June 1960, p. 3)\*

Economic Trends in California Bartlett Canning Pears, by S. S. Hoos and B. M. Bain. (Pear Growers League - Central Coast Pear Association. Annual, 1960, p. 41, 43, 45)

Economic Trends in the California Almond Industry, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 15p. Processed.

Economic Trends in the California Lemon Industry, 1960, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 12p. Processed.

Economics of Replacing Cling Peach Trees, by J. E. Faris. Berkeley, 1960. 125p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Mimeo. Report 232)

The Farmer and the Businessman -- Partners in Progress, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1960. 7p. Processed.

Grower-Processor Coordination in the California Broiler Industry, by J. A. Jamison. Berkeley, 1960. 51p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Research Report 239)\*

Industry Controls in Plum Marketing Have Affected Fruit Quality, by J. Foytik. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 14, no. 9, Sept. 1960, p. 2)

An Introduction to the Sugar Beet Industry in California, by F. J. Hollis and A. D. Reed. Berkeley, 1960. 16p. folder. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Leaf. 121)

The Lemon Industry Economic Situation, by S. S. Hoos. (Calif. Citrograph, v. 45, no. 9, July 1960, p. 284-285)\*

Potential Impacts of Tariff Reductions for Wine and Brandy on the California Grape and Wine Industries, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1960. 37p. Processed.

Potential Impacts of Tariff Reductions for Wine and Brandy on the California Grape and Wine Industries; Statistical Appendix, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1960. 37p. Processed.

Production Areas and Acreage Trends of California Fruit and Nut Crops, by R. C. Rock and A. D. Rizzi. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 20p. Processed.

Projections Relating to California Agriculture in 1975, by G. W. Dean and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. Berkeley, 1960. 112p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Mimeo. Report 234)\*

Reducing Costs of Producing Milk, by A. Shultis. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 9p. Processed.

Reducing Your Milk Production Costs / Part / by A. Shultis. (California Dairyman, v. 40, no. 21, Nov. 5, 1960, p. 10-11, 16)

Reducing Your Milk Production Costs / Part 2/, by A. Shultis. (California Dairyman, v. 40, no. 22, Nov. 19, 1960, p. 10, 16)

Some Considerations in Range Research, by D. D. Caton. Davis? 1960. 15p. Processed.

Some Economic Aspects of the California Grape Industries, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 18p. Processed.

Trends and Changes Leading to Adjustments in the California Tree Nut Industries, by G. L. Mehren. (Almond Facts, v. 25, no. 1, January-February 1960, p. 3)\*

Trends and Outlook, California Olive Industry, by J. Foytik. Berkeley, 1960. 33p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 492)

Trends for Major California Crops; Yields, Acreages, and Production Areas, by G. W. Dean and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. Berkeley, 1960. 87p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 488)

United States and California Agriculture and Agricultural Processing Trends and Outlook, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Col. of Agric. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1960. 42p. Processed.

Vegetable Outlook for 1961, by S. H. Sosnick. Berkeley, 1960. 6p. Processed.\*

What About the Miller Bill: By G. A. Carpenter. (Cooperative Poultryman, v. 25, no. 2, Feb. 1960, p. 10-11)

What Can We Expect of Milk Price Control? By D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1960. 12p. Processed.\*

What's Ahead for the Livestock Producer in the 1960's? By G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 6p. Processed.

I. Who Benefits from the Increased Efficiency of the Farmer? II. What Have Farmers Received from Their Produce Over the Last Fifteen Years Compared with the Expenses They Have Had to Pay? Testimony of George L. Mehren . . . before the California Legislature Senate Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare, Fresno, January 26, 1960. Appendix I. Who Benefits from the Increased Efficiency of the Farmer? Working Papers . . . by I. J. Hoch, E. M. Birch, E. Thor and G. L. Mehren. Appendix II. The "Price-Cost" Squeeze. Working Papers . . . by H. O. Carter, G. W. Dean and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1960. 21p., 155p., 18p. Processed.\*

Adjustments in the California Dairy Industry: a Projection, by O. D. Forker. (In California Dairy Industry Conference. Proceedings, 1961, p. 108-120)

Analysis of Diameter and Length of Cucumbers as Related to Weight Measurements, by G. A. Rowe and J. Tsao. Berkeley, 1961 6p. Processed.

An Appraisal of the United States Program of Aid to the Food and Agricultural Industries of Korea, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, 1961. 63p. Processed.\*

Barley: Its Production and Uses, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1961. 15p. Processed.

California Almonds - Trends and Prospects, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 7p. Processed.

The California Poultry Situation, by A. Shultis. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 6p. Processed.

California Walnuts -- Trends and Prospects, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1961. 6p. Processed.

California's Agricultural Future, by G. L. Mehren. (Western Agricultural Chemicals Association. W. A. C. A. Newsletter, no. 3, 1961-62 Series, Nov. 24, 1961, p. 1-7)

Census Statistics on California Agriculture / Testimony of Kenneth R. Farrell. (In California. Legislature. Assembly. Interim Committee on Agriculture. Vertical Integration, Family Farm, Agricultural Chemicals, Greenbelting, Other. House Resolution no. 326.1, 1959. Sacramento, Calif. State Print. Off., 1961. (Its Assembly Interim Committee Reports, 1959-61, v. 17, no. 9, p. 95-99).

Class III Nilk in the New York Milkshed: V - Processors' Decisions on Utilization, by L. F. Herrmann, D. B. Agnew and D. A. Clarke, Jr. Washington, 1961. 28p. Processed. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Marketing Research Report 462)

Considerations Concerning Economic Effects of Seasonality, Particularly in the Manufactured Dairy Products Industry in California, by G. Syrrist. Berkeley, 1961. Work papers 1-7. Variously paged. Processed.\*

Cost and Factor Price Changes in the Vegetable Producing and Processing Industries, 1947-59, by B. C. French. Berkeley, 1961. 39p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 241)

Summary in Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 15, no. 7, July 1961, p. 2-3.

Cost of Production, Processing, and Distribution as a Basis for Establishing Milk Prices under Market Orders, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In Montana State College of Agriculture and Mechanic Arts. Dept. of Agricultural Economics. 25th Annual Dairy Industry Week . . . November 15-18, 1960. Proceedings, Part II, Milk Pricing. Bozeman, 1961, p. 45-52. Processed)\*

Cost-Size Relationships for Cash Crop Farms in a Highly Commercialized Agriculture, by H. O. Carter and G. W. Dean. (Journ. of Farm Econ. v. 43, no. 2, May 1961, p. 264-277; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 206)

The Demand for Vegetables, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1961. 9p. Processed.

An Economic Analysis of the Feasibility of Processing Potatoes in California, by J. M. Tinley and D. B. DeLoach. Berkeley, 1961. 72p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 243)\*

Summary in Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 15, no. 8, Aug. 1961, p. 3-4.

Also in Potato Growers Association of California and Arizona, Inc. 1962 Yearbook, p. 4-25)

Economic Conditions Affecting the California Prune Industry, by. J. Foytik. Davis, Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1961. 23p. Processed\*

Economic-Engineering Research in Food Processing Plants, by B. C. French and L. L. Sammet. (In Food Technology, v. 15, no. 6, June 1961, p. 18, 20, 23)\*

Economic Interdependence of Marketing and Producing Firms in American Agriculture, by C. O. McCorkle. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 43, no. 2, May 1961, p. 406-417; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 205)

Economic Trends in the California Avocado Industry 1961, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 11p. Processed.

Economic Trends in the California Orange Industry, 1961, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 19p. Processed.

The Economics of Seed Production, C. O. McCorkle, Jr. and A. D. Reed. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Seeds, Yearbook of Agriculture, 1961, p. 530-540)

The Ever-Overflowing Granary, by C. C. Harris, Jr. Davis, 1961. 6p. Processed.

Feed Supply and Consumption in California, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1961. 5p. Processed.

Food and Farming - Growth and Outlook, by G. L. Mehren. (In Riverside County, Calif. and San Bernardino County, Calif. Proceedings, 10th Annual Economic Development Conference, May 12, 1961, Riverside, California. Riverside? 1961, p. 1-6. Processed)\*

The Future of Potato Processing in California, by G. L. Mehren. (National Potato Utilization Conf. Proceedings, 11th, 1961, p. 21-23)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 4p. Processed.

How May Nonfarmer Financed Vertical Integration be Checked or Controlled? Testimony, by Eric Thor. (In California. Legislature. Assembly. Interim Committee on Agriculture. Vertical Integration, Family Farm, Agricultural Chemicals, Greenbelting, Other. House Resolution no. 326,1. 1959. Sacramento, Calif. State Print. Off., 1961. (Its Assembly Interim Committee Reports, 1959-61, v. 17, no. 9, p. 34-36))

Interregional Competition in the Frozen Strawberry Industry, by C. C. Dennis and L. L. Sammet. Berkeley, 1961. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 31, no. 15. Dec. 1961, p. 499-604)

Interrelation of Agricultural Product Markets and Industrial Development, by G. L. Mehren. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 15, no. 3, Mar. 1961, p. 2)

Is Vertical Integration Inevitable? Testimony of Sidney Hoos. (In California. Legislature. Assembly. Interim Committee on Agriculture. Vertical Integration, Family, Farm, Agricultural Chemicals, Greenbelting, Other. House Resolution no. 326.1, 1959. Sacramento, Calif. State Print. Off., 1961. (Its Assembly Interim Committee Reports, 1959-61, v. 17, no. 9, p. 32-34)\*

Latest Development in Bulk-Field Handling, by K. W. Koenig and R. C. Rock. (California Citrograph, v. 46, no. 5, Mar. 1961, p. 130-131)

The Long Term Outlook for the El Dorado County Livestock Industry, by D. Weeks. Placerville, El Dorado County Dept. of Planning, 1961. 94p. Processed.

Methods of Determining Apricot Quality, by G. A. Rowe and W. Hardie. Berkeley, 1961. 4p. Processed.

Milk Control Problems, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1961. 14p. Processed.\*

Milk Price Control -- Its Cause and Effects, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In California Dairy Industry Conference. Proceedings, 1961, p. 6-20)\*

Outlook and Trends in the Turkey Industry, by 0. Forker. Berkeley, 1961. 9p. Processed.

Payment for Milk on a Solids-Not-Fat Basis, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1961. 16p. Processed.\*

Poultry Business in California, by A. Shultis. (Feedstuffs, v. 33, no. 40, Oct. 7, 1961, p. 28-29, 82)

The Price of Milk -- The Case for Price Control, by D. A. Clarke. Berkeley, 1961. 12p. Processed.

Pricing for Solids-Not-Fat, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (Dairying, v. 41, no. 19, Nov. 4, 1961, p. 8, 10, 18; v. 41, no. 20, Nov. 18, 1961, p. 8, 10)\*

Projections of Northern California Agricultural Production and Trade Flows, 1975. I. C. C. Finance Docket nos. 21334-21335, Exhibit no. 141, by G. L. Mehren, G. W. Dean and H. O. Carter. Wash. D. C.? U. S. Interstate Commerce Commission, 1961. 58p.

Projections Relating to California Agriculture in 1975, by G. W. Dean and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. Berkeley, 1961. 58p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 778)

Ramifications of the Pear Decline Disease in the General Economy of California, by A. D. Reed. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 15, no. 2, Feb. 1961, p. 2-3)

Regional Supply and Distribution of Feed, 1957-58, by G. A. King. Berkeley, 1961. 79p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 248)

A Remarkable Growth in the Sacramento Valley; Highlights of Testimony by George L. Mehren . . . before the Interstate Commerce Commission, Western Pacific Case, San Francisco, California, August 3, 1961. San Francisco? Santa Fe Railway, 1961. 18p.

Short-Term Outlook for Grapes and Grape Products, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 9p. Processed.

Reissued, without tables, by the National Association of Wine Bottlers, Wash., D. C., 1961. 7p. Processed.

Some Facts About California Agriculture, by D. M. Rutherford and K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 18p. Processed.

Some Summary Statistics About the Turkey Industry of California and the United States, November 1961, by O. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 9p. Processed.

Spectacular Rise of Commercial Fruit Juice Industry; Significant Development in American Food Business, by S. W. Shear. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 15, no. 9, Sept. 1961, p. 2-3, 14-15)

Statistics Relating to the California Grape and Wine Industries, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1961. 28p. Processed.

A Suggested Action Program to Improve the Economic Position of the U.S. Lamb Industry, by G.A. Carpenter and W.P. Wing. Berkeley, 1961. 11p. Processed.

Suppliers Are Affected by Integration Trends in Hog Farming, by O. P. Blaich. (Feed and Farm Supplier, v. 35, no. 7, July 1961, p. 18-21)

Testimony of George L. Mehren /before the U. S. Interstate Commerce Commission, San Francisco, Calif., Aug. 3, 1961. I. C. C. Finance Docket nos. 21334-21335. n.p., U. S. Interstate Commerce Commission, 1961. 21p.\*

Today, Tomorrow, and 1975. Agriculture: A Hard Look, by G. L. Mehren. (American Vocational Journal, v. 36, no. 4, Apr. 1961, p. 28, 30-31, 38)\*

Tomorrow's Markets for Food and Fiber, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 17p. Processed.

Trends and Outlook, California Apricot Industry, by J. Foytik. Berkeley, 1961. 31p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 495)

Trends and Outlook, California Cherry Industry, by J. Foytik. Berkeley, 1961. 34p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 501)

Trends and Outlook, California Plum Industry, by J. Foytik. Berkeley, 1961. 34p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 493)

Trends and Relative Changes in California's Market Milk Production and Prices, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, 1961. 4p. Processed.

Trends in Agriculture, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, 1961. 6p. Processed.

United States Farm Surpluses and World Food Shortages, by D. Allee. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 16p. Processed.\*

What's Ahead for Dairymen? By C. O. McCorkle, Jr. (California Dairyman, v. 41, no. 4, Mar. 18, 1961, p. 10, 12; v. 41 no. 5, Apr. 1, 1961, p. 11-12)

The World Outlook for Fish Meal, by G. R. Allen, G. F. Combs, and P. Petersen. Rome, Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations, 1961. 55p. Processed.

Short-Term Outlook for Grapes and Grape Products, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 9p. Processed.

Reissued, without tables, by the National Association of Wine Bottlers, Wash., D. C., 1961. 7p. Processed.\*

Some Facts About California Agriculture, by D. M. Rutherford and K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 18p. Processed.

Yesterday, Today, and Tomorrow, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 11p. Processed.

Your Milk Check -- How Will It Change on a Solids Pricing Basis? By D. A. Clarke. (Western Dairy Jour., v. 18, no. 1, Nov. 1961, p. 18-19)\*

Agriculture and the Role of the Region -- What is Ahead for Sacramento Valley? By J. H. Snyder. Davis, 1962. 7p. Processed.

Agriculture in the California Economy, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1962. 9p. Processed.

Agriculture's Role in Industrial Development, by H. O. Carter and S. H. Sosnick. (California, Magazine of the Pacific, v. 52, no. 6, June 1952, p. 24-25, 41)\*

American Food for Peace Council. Western Regional Conference, Fairmont Hotel, San Francisco, January 29, 1962. First Panel Discussion. n.p., 1962. 17p. Processed. Participants include G. L. Mehren.\*

A Brief Summary of Factors Affecting Milk Consumption, by N. Tryphonopoulos. Berkeley, 1962. 4p. Processed.\*

California Agriculture--1962, by E. Thor. (In Symposium on the Future of California Agriculture, Berkeley, 1962. Papers. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 8p. Processed)

California Field Crops -- Economic Status, Recent Trends, and Prospects, by K. R. Farrell. (In Symposium on the Future of California Agriculture, Berkeley, 1962. Papers. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 12p. Processed)

California Fruits and Nuts -- Trends and Prospects, by S. Hoos. (In Symposium on the Future of California Agriculture, Berkeley, 1962. Papers. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. Variously paged. Processed)

The California Poultry Industry: Today and Tomorrow, by O. D. Forker. (In Symposium on the Future of California Agriculture, Berkeley, 1962. Papers. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 8p. Processed)

Reprinted in part in Nulaid News, v. 39, no. 6, March-Apr. 1962, p. 18-21, 42.

California's Agricultural Future, by G. L. Mehren. (In Symposium on the Future of California Agriculture, Berkeley, 1962. Papers. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 8p. Processed)

Reprinted in part in Diamond Walnut News, v. 44, no. 2, April 1962, p. 20, 22-23)

California's Agricultural Future, by G. L. Mehren. (Agrichemical West, v. 5, no. 1, Jan. 1962, p. 5-6)

Also in Western Feed and Seed, v. 17, no. 1, Jan. 1962, p. 23-24

California's Biggest Industry, by G. L. Mehren. (California Citrograph, v. 47, no. 6, April 1962, p. 197-198)

The Challenge to California's Dairy Industry, by O. D. Forker. Reprinted from California Monthly, July-Aug. 1962. 7p.

Changing Patterns in the Livestock and Meat Industry, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 12p. Processed.

Comments on Donald Fleming's Address /The Effect of the European Common Market on North American Agribusiness/ by G. L. Mehren. (Univ. of the Pacific. Annual Business Conference, 3d, 1962, p. 15-21)\*

Cost and Factor Price Changes in the Vegetable Producing and Processing Industries, 1947-1961, by B. C. French and J. A. Richter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 17p. Processed.

Supplement to Giannini Foundation Research Report 241.

Current Status and Prospects for the California Livestock and Meat Industry, by G. A. Carpenter. (In Symposium on the Future of California Agriculture, Berkely, 1962. Papers. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 11p. Processed)

Reprinted in part in Western Meat Industry, April 1962, p. 1-11, 22.

The Demand for Vegetables, by O. P. Blaich. (Western Grower and Shipper, v. 33, no. 4, Apr. 1962, p. 17, 31, 32)

Econometric Analysis of the Market for California Early Potatoes, by P. Zusman. Berkeley, 1962. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 33, no. 11, Dec. 1962, p. 539-668)

Economic Analysis of Procurement of Lambs in the Western United States, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, 1962 75p. Processed.\*

Economic Prospects for the Pacific Coast Pear Industries, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1962. 12p. Processed.

Economic Trends and Current Problems in the Sheep Industry and Recommendations for Improvement, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 2lp. Processed.

Economic Trends in the California Avocado Industry, 1962, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 11p.

Economies of Scale in Large Commercial Feedlots, by G. A. King. Berkeley, 1962. 50p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 251)

Factors Affecting the Demand for Locally Produced Milk for Manufacturing Uses, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Report to the Secretary of Agriculture by the Federal Milk Order Study Committee. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1962, p. 32-34)\*

Factors Influencing Firm and Regional Adjustments in the Los Angeles Milkshed, by L. B. Fletcher and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 2, May 1962, p. 373-381; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 223)

The Farm Story That Hasn't Been Told, by G. A. Carpenter. (California Cattleman, v. 45, no. 12, Dec. 1962, p. 12-13)

Federal Market Control in the American Turkey Industry, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 10p. Processed.

Summary Will You Be Better Off with Marketing Orders? in Poultry Processing and Marketing, v. 68, no. 4, April 1962, p. 10, 74-75.\*

Food, Farming, and Feed--1980, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 7p. Processed.

Growth and Adjustment of the Los Angeles Milkshed; A study in the Economics of Location, by L. B. Fletcher and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. Berkeley, 1962. 87p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 787)

Interregional Competition in Beef, by G. A. King. (In West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 35th, 1962, p. 38-46)

An Investigation of the Dynamic Stability and Stationary States of the United States Potato Market, 1930-1958, by P. Zusman. (Econometrica, v. 30, no. 3, July 1962, p. 522-547; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 226A)

The Lemon Cycle, by B. C. French and R. G. Bressler. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 4, Nov. 1962, p. 1021-1036; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 229)

Livestock Producers and the Federal Feed Grain Program, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1962. 6p. Processed.

The Milk Business Ten Years Hence, by G. L. Mehren. (In California. University. College of Agriculture. California Dairy Industry Conference, Proceedings. January 29, 30 and 31, 1962. Davis, 1962, p. 11-17)
Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 7p. Processed.\*

Milk Price. and Adivery Costs in the Fresno Carketing Area, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Beckeley, 1962. Sp. Processed.

Preliminary Results: Price and Demand Relationships for Lamb and Other Meats, by G. L. Mehren and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1962. 55p. Processed.\*

Processing California Potatoes, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 10p. Processed.

Producing Lamb for the Market on a Competitive Basis, by G. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 13p. Processed.

Report to the Government of Chile on Phosphate Fertilizer Mission to Chile, by B. B. Burlingame. Santiago, 1962. 54p. Processed. One Section of ETAP Rept. 1487.

Safflower: A Crop With a Future, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 22p. Processed.

Also Issued with Title: Safflower: Supply and Demand Prospects.

Some Economic Considerations in Determining Excise Tax Rates with Special Reference to Wines, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. College of Agr., 1962. 68p. Processed.

Southeastern Competition in the Markets, by O. P. Blaich. (In California Freestone Peach Assn. Eighth Annual Meeting, Feb. 21, 1962. Modesto, 1962, /p. 5/

Southeastern Competition in the Markets for California Freestone Peaches, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1962. 11p. Processed.

Symposium on the Future of California Agriculture, Berkeley, 1962. Papers. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. Various paging. Processed.

The Turning of a Century, by G. L. Mehren. New York, Chas. Pfizer and Co., Inc., 1962. 17p.

Reprinted in U. S. Congress. Congressional Record, v. 108, no. 77, May 15, 1962, p. A3623-A3626.

Summary /The Turn of a Century in Chas. Pfizer and Co., Inc. Agricultural Research and Development Department. Proceedings, Tenth Annual Research Conference, Chicago, Illinois, May 9, 1962. Terre Haute, 1962, p. 65.

Reprinted in part in Better Farming Methods, v. 34, no. 9, Sept. 1962, p. 8-9, 18-19.

Vegetables in the Years Ahead, by B. C. French. (In Symposium on the Future of California Agriculture, Berkeley, 1962. Papers. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 5p. Processed)

What Can We Do About the Sheep Industry? By G. A. Carpenter. (Natl. Wool Grower, v. 52, no. 8, Aug. 1962, p. 16, 46-49)

What's Ahead for the California Cherry Industry? By J. Foytik. Davis, Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1962. 19p. Processed.

What's in It for Producers and the Industry to Price Milk on a Components Basis? By D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In National Symposium on Dairy Market Development. Proceedings, 3d, Chicago, Illinois, Nov. 12 and 13, 1962. Chicago, American Dairy Association, 1962, p. 25-33. Processed)

The Wheat Problem: Which Road Shall We Take? A Statement by the NPA Agriculture Committee and A Report by M. R. Benedict. Washington, National Planning Association, 1962. (Planning Pamphlet 118)

When to Replace Cling Peach Trees, by E. Faris and A. D. Reed. Berkeley, 1962. 29p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 512)

Who's Going to Run the Meat Show? By G. A. Carpenter. (Western Meat Industry, v. 8, no. 4, Apr. 1962, p. 10-11, 22)

Why Food Is a Bargain, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1962. 6p. Processed.

#### FARM MANAGEMENT AND TENANCY

Farm Management; Manual on the Preparation of National and Regional Handbooks for Use in Farm Management Advisory Work /by A. Jones and B. B. Burlingame/Paris, Organization for European Economic Cooperation, 1958. 155p. (Its Project 395/1)

Analytical Techniques Used in Determining the Optimum Replacement Pattern, by J. E. Faris. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 42, no. 4, Nov. 1960, p. 755-766; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 195)

On Determining the Optimum Replacement Patterns: A Reply, by J. E. Faris. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 43, no. 4, pt. 1, Nov. 1961, p. 952-955)

Cost-Size Relationships for Cash Crop Farms in Yolo County, California, by G. W. Dean and H. O. Carter. Berkeley, 1960. 63p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Mimeo. Rept. 238)

Discussion: The Extent and Forms of Vertical Integration, by J. E. Faris. (In Western Agricultural Economics Council. Vertical Integration in Agriculture. Proceedings, Joint Conference of the Marketing Research Committee and the Farm Management Research Committee. . . Reno, Nevada, November 11-13, 1959. n.p., 1960? p. 13-14. Processed)

Economics of Fertilization for Selected California Crops, by H. O. Carter, G. W. Dean, and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. Berkeley, 1960. 73p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Mimeo. Report 230)

Summary in Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 14, no. 5, May 1960, p. 2-3.

The Farm Management Problem in Agriculture in the 1960's, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 9p. Processed.\*

Farm Production and Management -- Some Present Problems and Outlook, by C. O. McCorkle, Jr. Davis, 1960. 9p. Processed.

How to Get the Most Out of High Value Crops, by C. O. McCorkle, Jr. H. O. Carter, and G. W. Dean. (Plant Food Review, v. 6, no. 2, Summer 1960, p. 4-5, 28-29)

A Method for Selecting Profitable Levels of Fertilization of Range Grass, by D. Caton. Davis, 1950. 7p. Processed.

Regional Differences in the Impact of Irrigation on Farm Output, by J. C. Headley and V. W Ruttan. Berkeley? 1960. 41p. Processed.\*

Some Considerations in Range Research, by D. Caton. (West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 33rd, 1960, p. 29-37)

Systems Engineering in Agriculture, by L. L. Sammet. (In U. S. Dept. Agr. Power to Produce, Yearbook of Agriculture, 1960. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1960, p. 427-434)

What You Should Know About Farm Leases, by A. D. Reed and J. H. Snyder. Berkeley, 1960. 10p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 491)
Reprinted in Diamond Walnut News, v. 33, no. 1, Apr. 1961, p. 9.

Will Machines Control Farming Size? By G. W. Dean. (Better Farming Methods, v. 32, no. 11, Nov. 1960, p. 14-15, 37)

Cost-Size Relationships for Cash Crop Farms in a Highly Commercialized Agriculture, by H. O. Carter and G. W. Dean. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 43, no. 2, May 1961, p. 264-277; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 206)

Cotton Farms, San Joaquin Valley, California; Organization, Costs and Returns, 1947-59, by W. H. Brown and D. D. Caton. Washington, 1961. 27p. Processed. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Agric. Econ. Rept. 3)

Economies of Scale in Crop Production, by J. E. Faris. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 43, no. 5, Dec. 1961, p. 1219-1226; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 213)

Farm Enterprise Accounting and Management, by A. Shultis. Berkeley, 1961. 84p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Manual 31)
Summary in Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 16, no. 8, Aug. 1962, p. 12-13.

Farm Income Programs Do Change, by D. J. Allee. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 11p. Processed.\*

Giannini Foundation Research in Productivity and Economies of Scale: Testimony of George L. Mehren before the State Senate Committee on Labor and Welfare, February 17, 1961, Sacramento, California. Berkeley, 1961. 12p. Processed.\*

Guides to Profitable Cropping Systems for Yolo County Farms, by G. W. Dean and H. O. Carter. Berkeley, 1961. 63p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 242)\*

Pricing Cling Peach Orchards, by J. E. Faris. Berkeley, 1961. 60p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 245)

Risk and Diversification for California Crops, by H. O. Carter, G. W. Dean, and A. D. Reed. Berkeley, 1961. 12p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 503)

Testimony on Size of Farms by C. O. McCorkle. In California. Legislature. Assembly. Interim Committee on Agriculture. Vertical Integration, Family Farm, Agricultural Chemicals, Greenbelting, Other. House Resolution no. 326.1, 1959. Sacramento, Calif. State Print. Off., 1961. (Its Assembly Interim Committee Reports, 1959-61, v. 17, no. 9, p. 91-93)

Cost, Size, and Income Relations on Cotton Farms, by D. D. Caton and C. V Moore. (U. S. Econ. Research Serv. Agr. Econ. Research, v. 14, no. 3, July 1962, p. 89-94)

Cost-Size Relationships for Cash Crop Farms in Imperial Valley, California, by H. O. Carter and G. W. Dean. Berkeley, 1962. 52p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 253)

Depreciation: the Offsetting-Interest Method, by S. H. Sosnick. (Accounting Review, v. 37, no. 1, Jan. 1962, p. 59-66; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper no. 216)

Economic Relationship of Grazing Fees and Permitted Use of Public Rangelands to Net Income of Western Livestock Ranches: a Regional Analysis by D. D. Caton, issued by U. S. Economic Research Service Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1962? 74p.

Production and Financial Records for Large Commercial Egg Farms, by A. Shultis. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 13p. Processed.

Questions and Answers Relating to Integration and Contract Farming, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1962. 12p. Processed.

#### AGRICULTURAL MARKETING AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE

Agriculture and American Business, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1958. 6p. Processed.

Fruit and Vegetable Canning Industry: Market Structure Changing, by S. Hoos and B. M. Bain; Cooperative Bargaining Associations, by S. Hoos and P. G. Helmberger; Cooperative Canneries, by S. Hoos; Marketing Order Programs, by S. Hoos. /Berkeley, 1960/ 12p. (Reprinted from Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, /v. 13, no. 12 - v. 14, no. 3, Dec. 1959-Mar. 1960, p. 2, 6; 4, 6; 2-3; 2, 15-16/)

Adjusting United States Cotton Production to National and International Economic Conditions, by T. R Hedges. (West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 33rd, 1960, p. 245-257)

The Applicability of Marketing Orders to the Manufacturing Dairy Industry in California, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1960. 7p. Processed.

Changes in Food Retailing, by D. B. DeLoach. Pullman, 1960. 43p. (Washington. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 619)

Changes in the Demand for Farm Products, by G. L. Mehren. (In International Conference of Agricultural Economists. 10th, Mysore, India, 1958. Proceedings: Agriculture and Its Terms of Trade. London, Oxford Univ. Press, 1960, p. 101-107)\*

Comments on Proposed Marketing Order for Canning and Freezing Cling Peaches, as Amended, 1960-1963, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 10p. Processed.\*

Comparative Study Made of Lugs and Bins for Fruit Handling between Orchard and Packing Plant, by J. F. Stollsteimer. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 14, no. 3, Mar. 1960, p. 3-4)

The Contribution of Industrial Development to Agricultural Development: Emphasis on Product Markets, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 34p. Processed.\*

Cooperative Buying by Retail Grocery Firms, by D. B. DeLoach. (West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 33rd, 1960, p. 284-296)

Cooperative Buying for Mass Merchandising by Retail Grocery Firms, by D. B. DeLoach. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 14, no. 11, Nov. 1960, p. 2-3)

Current Trends in Merchandising Meats, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 7p. Processed.

Economic Interdependence of Marketing and Producing Firms in American Agriculture, by C. O. McCorkle, Jr. (American Marketing Assn. Proceedings, Winter Meeting, St. Louis, 1960, p. 433-450)

Also issued by Giannini Foundation, 1960. 23p. Processed.

An Extension Program with Marketing Firms, by G. A. Rowe. Berkeley, 1960. 4p. Processed.

Fruit and Vegetable Canning Industry Market Structure Changing as Result of Supply Pressure and Increased Competition, by S. S. Hoos and B. M. Bain. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 14, no. 3, Mar. 1960, p. 2, 15-16)

Growth and Turnover of Food Processing Firms, by N. R. Collins and L. Preston. (West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 33rd, 1960, p. 297-314)

Honey Marketing, by F. W. Bauer. Berkeley, 1960. 71p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 776)

Livestock and Meat Products -- What Next? By G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 17p. Processed.

Marketing Agreements and Marketing Orders: What Are They? By G. L. Mehren. (United Fresh Fruit and Veg. Assoc. Yearbook, 1960, p. 67-69)\*

Marketing Fresh Fruits in a Changing Economy, by E. Thor, K. Farrell and E. M. Birch. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 11p. Processed.

Marketing Problems of San Joaquin Valley Cooperatives, by S. H. Sosnick and J. M. Tinley. Berkeley, 1960. 6lp. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Mimeo. Report 228)

Marketing Program Improves Plum Quality, by J. Foytik. (Blue Anchor, v. 37, no. 3, Aug. 1960, p. 16, 25-26)

Models of the Land Market - A Note, by E. F. Renshaw. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 42, no. 1, Feb. 1960, p. 174-178)

Our Extension Program with Marketing Firms, by G. A. Rowe. (West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 33rd, 1960, p. 209-212)

The Outlook for Bulk Handling in Food Processing Plants, by E. Thor and G. Rowe. Berkeley, 1960. 3p. Processed.

Parity and Federal Marketing Orders, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1960. 10p. Processed.

A Pioneer in Marketing -- Henry E. Erdman, by G. L. Mehren. (Jour. Marketing, v. 24, no. 4, Apr. 1960, p. 77-79)

Problems and Limitations of Federal and State Agricultural Marketing Orders, by S. Hoos. (In Committee for Improving the Marketing of Washington Agricultural Products. Organization for Marketing, Proceedings, Yakima, Washington, March 1-2, 1960. Seattle? 1960, p. 36-44. Processed)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 16p. Processed.

Problems in Marketing California Agricultural Products, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 6p. Processed.\*

Regional Location of Production and Distribution of Frozen Strawberries, by C. C. Dennis and L. L. Sammet. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 68p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Mimeo. Report 231)\*

Summary in Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 13, no. 7, July 1959, p. 2, 14.

Relation of Profit Rates to Industry Structure in the Food Industries, by L. F. Schrader and N. R. Collins. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 42, no. 5, Dec. 1960, p. 1526-1527)

Also issued by California. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1960. 7p. Processed.

Relationship of Air Freight Rates to Out-of-State Cut Flower Sales, by W. Miklius and D. B. DeLoach. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 14, no. 10, Oct. 1960, p. 2-3)

The Role of Market Research in Cooperative Management, by N. R. Collins and E. Thor. (American Institute of Cooperation. Extension and Research Workshops on Farmer Cooperatives, A.I.C. Summer Conference, University of California, Berkeley, California, August 7-10, 1960, p. 109-115; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 202)

Sales for Foreign Currencies -- Their Role and the Problems They Create, by M. R. Benedict. (West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 33rd, 1960, p. 1-9)\*

Some Considerations in Estimating Assembly Cost Functions for Agricultural Processing Operations, by B. C. French. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 42, no. 4, Nov. 1960, p. 767-778; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 196)

Some Structural Changes in California's Market Milk Industry, by C. O. McCorkle, Jr. (In California Dairy Industry Conference. Proceedings, 1960, p. 1-8)

State Marketing Orders and Agreements, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1960. 7p. Processed.

Statement of George L. Mehren with Respect to Proposed Reduction of Duties on Grape Wine and Brandies before the U. S. Tariff Commission and the Committee on Reciprocity Information, Washington, D. C., August 24, 1960. Berkeley, 1960. 11p. Processed.\*

Testimony of Dr. Sidney S. Hoos, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of California. (In U. S. Congress. House. Select Committee on Small Business. Small Business Problems in Food Distribution. Hearings before Subcommittee No. 5. . . 86th Congress, 1st Session Pursuant to H. Res. 51, a Resolution Creating a Select Committee to Conduct a Study and Investigation of the Problems of Small Business, Part II, Volume 1, San Francisco, Calif., October 8, 9, and November 9, 1959. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1960, p. 671-718)\*

What Can We Expect of Milk Price Control? By D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berleley, 1960. 12p. Processed.\*

Will Quality Sell? By G. L. Mehren. (California Livestock News, June 21, 1960, p. 1-3, 22)

The Balance of Payments Problem, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 2p. Processed.

Barley Promotion and Market Development under P. L. 480, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1961. 5p. Processed.

Barriers to the Improvement of Local Marketing of Perishable Products, /Third Phase of Proposed Research Activities: Operational Analysis, by R. G. Bressler and S. S. Hoos. (In Van Nieuwenhuijze, C. A. O., ed. Research for Development in the Mediterranean Basin, A Proposal. 'sGravenhage, Mouton, 1961, p. 124-125)\*

A Brief Summary of Europe's Common Market -- Its Objectives and Possible Influence on the U. S. Economy, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 7p. Processed.

California Farmers as Transportation Customers, by G. L. Mehren. (Conference on Transportation of Perishables, Davis, California, March 28-29, 1961. Fifth Conference Proceedings . . . n.p., 1961, p. 5-12)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 15p. Processed.

Can Marketing Orders for Orderly Marketing Help? (In North Carolina State College of Agriculture and Engineering. Agricultural Policy Institute. Agricultural Policy Review, v. 1, no. 3, July-Sept. 1961, p. 12-13)

Classified Pricing in Fluid Milk Markets, by D. A. Clarke. Berkeley, 1961. 26p. Processed.\*

The Concept of Supply Management, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1961. 6p. Processed.

A Digest of Legislation Providing for the California Table Grape Commission, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 6p. Processed.

Discussion Statement on Problem Cluster C-- Markets and Marketing Problems in the Context of Economic Development Policy of Mediterranean Countries, by S. Hoos and R. G. Bressler. The Hague, Mediterranean Social Sciences Research Council, 1961. 23p. Processed.\*

Economic Efficiency in Food Plant Operation, by R. G. Bressler. (Food Technology, v. 15, no. 6, June 1961, p. 17-18)\*

Economies of Scale as Related to Consolidation of Marketing Firms, by E. Thor. (In Western Regional Extension Marketing Workshop. Proceedings. October 10-13, 1961, Salt Lake City, Utah. n.p., 1961, p. 110-111. Processed)

Effect of Air Freight Rates on Cut Flower Sales, by D. B. DeLoach and W. Miklius. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 43, no. 3, Aug. 1961, p. 683-690)
Also issued by Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1960. 12p. Processed.

Expert Opinion /Testimony of Sidney Hoos on Marketing Orders and Agreements//In California. Legislature. Assembly. Interim Committee on Agriculture. Vertical Integration, Family Farm, Agricultural Chemicals, Greenbelting, Other. House Resolution no. 326.1, 1959. Sacramento, Calif., State Print. Off., 1961. (Its Assembly Interim Committee Reports, 1959-61, v. 17, no. 9, p. 66-68)/\*

Federal Marketing Orders and the Dairy Industry, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, 1961. 11p. Processed.

The Function of Grades in an Affluent, Standardized-Quality Economy, by G. L. Mehren. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 143, no. 5, Dec. 1961, p. 1377-1383; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 214)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Berkeley, 1961. 10p. Processed.

How Multiple-Price Marketing Works, by J. Foytik. (North Carolina State College. Agricultural Policy Institute. Papers Presented at the Conference on Marketing Policy. Raleigh, N. C., 1961, p. 90-105)

In-Plant Gambling, by G. A. Rowe. Berkeley, 1961. 4p. Processed.

Los Angeles Marketing Area: Comparative Route Volume and Truck Operating Expenses Per Route Day Under Alternative Types of Delivery Service, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, 1961. 2p. Processed.

Market News Services for Italian Agriculture, by S. Hoos and R. G. Bressler. Portici, Università di Napoli, Facolta di Agraria, Centro de Specializzazione e Ricerche Economico-Agrarie per il Mezzogiorno, 1961. 7p. Processed.\*

Market Organization and Structure--Problems and Opportunities for the 1960's, by S. Hoos. (In Western Regional Extension Marketing Workshop. Proceedings. October 10-13, 1961, Salt Lake City, Utah. n.p., 1961, p. 56-67. Processed. Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., Berkeley, 1961. 15p. Processed.

Marketing and the Nursery Industry, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. (In California Association of Nurserymen. California Nurserymen's Institute Proceedings, 1961, Part 1, p. 1-7. Processed)

Marketing Efficiency: Problems and Opportunities for the 1960's, by R. G. Bressler. (In Western Regional Extension Marketing Workshop. Proceedings. October 10-13, 1961, Salt Lake City, Utah. n.p., 1961, p. 102-109. Processed)\*

Marketing Orders and Agreements, by K. R. Farrell. (In Western Regional Extension Marketing Workshop. Proceedings. October 10-13, 1961, Salt Lake City, Utah. n.p., p. 78-84. Processed)

Also issued by Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1961. 13p. Processed.

Marketing Orders -- Their Possibilities and Limitations, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1961. 15p. Processed.

Milk Stabilization Act: Know What It Means, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (Dairy Food Review, v. 65, no. 2, Feb. 1961, p. 12-14, 17)\*

Modification of Wholesale Delivery Time Relationships From "Full Service" Delivery to "Limited Service" Delivery, Los Angeles Milk Marketing Area, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, 1961. 4p. Processed.

Packing Fresh Pears; Studies Show the Possibility of Cost Savings by the Use of New Type Containers and Large-Scale Plants, by J. F. Stollsteimer and L. L. Sammet. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 15, no. 10, Oct. 1961, p. 2-4)

Problems in the Marketing of California Farm Products in the Future, by D. J. Allee. Berkeley, 1961. 4p. Processed.\*

Proposed Project of International Co-operation in Research; Problem Cluster C: "Markets and Marketing Problems in the Context of Economic Development Policy of Mediterranean Countries"; Section 1. Introduction, by S. Hoos. The Hague, Mediterranean Social Sciences Research Council, 1961. 4p. Processed.\*

Report by the Expert Group to the Director-General of FAO, by H. W. Singer, M. R. Benedict, J. Figueres, V. K. R. V. Rao and P. N. Rosenstein-Rodan. (In Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations. Development Through Food, a Strategy for Surplus Utilization. Rome, 1961. p. 71-117)\*

Roadside Marketing of Apples at Oak Glen, California, by K. R. Farrell, C. L. Hemstreet and R. C. Rock. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 19p. Processed.

Summary issued by Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 13p. Processed.

The Role of Market Research in the Lemon Industry, by N. R. Collins. (California Citrograph, v. 46, no. 3, Jan. 1961, p. 68, 90-92)\*

Un Servizio di Informazioni di Mercato per l'Agricoltura Italiana, by S. Hoos and R. G. Bressler. Portici, Università di Napoli, Facolta di Agraria, Centro di Specializzazione e Ricerche Economico-Agrarie per il Mezzogiorno, 1961. 7p. Processed.\*

Statement of Kenneth R. Farrell, University of Calif., Berkeley, at a Public Hearing to Consider a Proposed Marketing Agreement and Order Regulating the Handling of Central California Grapes for Crushing, Fresno, Calif., May 22, 1961. Berkeley? 1961. 10p. Processed.

The Structure of Food Processing Industries, 1935-55, by N. R. Collins and L. E. Preston. (Jour. Industrial Econ., v. 9, no. 3, July 1961, p. 265-279)

Testimony Before the San Francisco Area Milk Hearing Called by the Director, California Department of Agriculture, on June 1, 1961, by 0. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 5p. Processed.

Testimony of George L. Mehren (In U. S. Federal Trade Commission vs. Consolidated Foods, Inc. Docket 7000. Transcript of Record, March 9-10, Chicago, Illinois. Chicago? 1961, p. 3312-3479. Processed)\*

Testimony of G. L. Mehren (In U. S. Interstate Commerce Commission. Stenographers' Minutes. . . Finance Docket No. 21314, 21315, 21334, 21335, 21415, 21556, 21557, in the Matter of Southern Pacific Company - Control, Western Pacific Railroad Company, et al. at San Francisco, California, November 9, 1961. Washington, D. C., CSA Reporting Corporation, 1961. p. 7624-7683, and 7741-7782)\*

Underlying Economic Relationship, /Problem Cluster C: Markets and Marketing in the Context of Development Policies of the Mediterranean Countries, by R. G. Bressler and S. S. Hoos. (In Van Nieuwenhuijze, C. A. O., ed. Research for Development in the Mediterranean Basin, A Proposal. 's Gravenhage, Mouton, 1961, p. 75-82)

Also issued by Mediterranean Social Sciences Research Council, The Hague, 1961. 9p. Processed.\*

The U. S. Farmer's Stake in Foreign Trade, by M. R. Benedict. (In Better Farming Methods, v. 33, no. 6, June 1961, p. 26-27, 31, 35)\*

What Industry Expects of the Extension Marketing Specialist, by G. A. Carpenter. (In Western Regional Extension Marketing Workshop. Proceedings, October 10-13, 1961, Salt Lake City, Utah. n.p., 1961, p. 18-20. Processed)

Agricultural Marketing Orders; Characteristics and Use in California, 1933-1962, by J. Foytik. Berkeley, 1962. 135p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 259)

The Application of Decision-Making Processes in Extension Work - in Marketing, by E. Thor. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 5, Dec. 1962, p. 1512-1519)

The Balance of Payments' Problems, by G. A. Carpenter. (California Cattleman, v. 45, no. 4, Apr. 1962, p. 19)

California Agriculture and the Common Market, by D. J. Allee. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 17p. Processed.

California Agriculture and the European Common Market, by G. A. Carpenter. /Berkeley, 1962? 12p. Processed.

California Considers the Common Market, by S. Hoos. (Western Grower and Shipper, v. 33, no. 6, June 1962, p. 10, 16, 18-20)\*

California Marketing Orders, by S Hoos and K. R. Farrell. Rev. Berkeley, 1962. Folder. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Leaflet 117, Rev.)

An Economic Analysis of State-Federal Promotion of California Dried Prunes in Western Europe, by G. L. Mehren. San Francisco, 1962. 29p. Processed.

Contract Study in Co-operation with the California Prune Advisory Board, an Agency of the State of California, and the Foreign Agricultural Service of the United States Department of Agriculture.

Economies of Scale in Beef Slaughter Plants, by S. H. Logan and G. A. King. Berkeley, 1962. 13lp. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 260)

The European Common Market and California Agriculture, by S. Hoos and B. M. Bain. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 16, no. 5, May 1962, p. 2-4)

The European Common Market and California's Field Crop Industries, by K. R Farrell. Berkeley, 1962. 6p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. International Trade Series Pub. 4)

Reprinted in Potato Growers Assoc. of Calif., Inc. Yearbook, 1963, p. 133-135.

The European Common Market and the California Grape Industries, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1962. 6p. Processed.

The European Common Market, Trade, and Agriculture, by T. J. Goering. Berkeley, 1962. 10p. Processed.\*

The European Common Market, Trade Expansion Act and California Agriculture, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 72p. Processed.
Reproduced in U. S. Congress. House. Committee on Ways and Means.
Trade Expansion Act of 1962. Hearings...87th Congress, 2d Session on H.R. 9900... March 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 30; April 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 9, 10, and 11, 1962. Part 6. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1962, p. 3699-3772)

The European Economic Community and United States Trade Programs, by H. Schacht and G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, 1962. 6p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. International Trade Series Pub. 1)

Reprinted in Potato Growers Assoc. of Calif., Inc. Yearbook, 1963, p. 125, 127-129.

The European Economic Community's Common Market -- Policies and Programs, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 11p. Processed.

Europe's Common Market - Its Objectives and Possible Influence on the U. S. Economy, by G. A. Carpenter. (In California Cattleman, v. 45, no. 2, Feb. 1962, p. 4-5, 12)

Export-Import Trade and the California Fruit, Vegetable, and Tree Nut Industries, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1962. 6p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. International Trade Series Pub. 3)

Excerpted in Diamond Walnut News, v. 44, no. 4, Aug. 1962, p. 9, 14-15)

Reprinted in Potato Growers Assoc. of Calif., Inc. Yearbook, 1963, p. 130-133.

Final Report of the Assembly Interim Committee on Livestock and Dairies to the California Legislature (House Resolution no. 361-13). Sacramento, California State Print. Off., 1962. 64p. (California. Legislature. Assembly. Assembly Interim Committee Reports, 1961-62, vol. 18, no. 4)\*

By D. A. Clarke, Jr. and M. Revzan

Fruit and Vegetable Marketing in the Economic Development of Greece, by C. O. McCorkle, Jr. Athens, 1962. 253p. (Athens, Greece. Center of Economic Research. Research Monograph 3)\*

Growth Patterns in the Retail Grocery Business, by S. J. Hiemstra and D. B. DeLoach. Berkeley, 1962. 74p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 786)

Highlights of the Market Structure and Competitive Situation Facing U. S. Products in Western Europe, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 5p. Processed.

Impacts of Lemon Products Imports on Domestic Lemon Markets, by S. Hoos and G. M Kuznets. Berkeley, 1962. 90p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 254)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 100p. Processed.

Market Development Programs for U. S. Commodities Abroad, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1962. 16p. Processed.

Also Issued with Minor Changes.

Marketing Dairy Products in California, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In Symposium on the Future of California Agriculture, Berkeley, 1962. Papers. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 6p. Processed)

Marketing Orders . . . For Better or For Worse? By G. L. Mehren. (Feedstuffs, v. 34, no. 10, March 10, 1962, p. 56-60)\*

Marketing Through Discount Stores, by D. B. DeLoach. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 1, Feb. 1962, p. 169-177)

On-The-Ranch Egg Packing, by A. Shultis, A. W. Brant, W. F. Rooney. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 4p. Processed.

Orderly Marketing for California Avocados, by S. H. Sosnick. Berkeley, 1962. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 33, no. 14, Dec. 1962, p. 707-773)

Also issued in ditto form, /Davis/ 1961. 89p.

Possible Effects of European Common Market Developments on the U.S. Livestock and Poultry Industry, by G.A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1962. 4p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. International Trade Series Pub. 2)

Reprinted in Potato Growers Assoc. of Calif., Inc. Yearbook, 1963, p. 129-130.

The Proposed Trade Expansion Act of 1962 and California Agriculture, by S. Hoos and B. M. Bain. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 16, no. 6, June 1962, p. 13-15)

The Proposed Turkey Marketing Order: Provisions and Economic Effects, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 6p. Processed.

Regional Location of Beef Cattle Feeding, by L. F. Schrader and G. A. King. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 1, Feb. 1962, p. 64-81; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 219)

Sales of Cantaloupes in Selected Retail Stores in Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1961. A Report to the California Cantaloupe Advisory Board, Fresno, California, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. llp. Processed.

Selected Tables on International Trade, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1962. Various Paging. Processed.

Short- and Long-Run Economic Effects and Implications of Using National Marketing Orders as a Supply Management Tool, by S. Hoos. (Rutgers University. New Jersey State College of Agriculture and Mechanic Arts. Rutgers Farm Policy Forum. Using the Marketing Order Approach in Solving Supply Management Problems. Proceedings, April 26, 1962. New Brunswick, 1962, p. 11-23)
Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 2lp. Processed.

Some Considerations in Regulating the Marketing of Hops, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 35p. Processed.

Some Highlights of the Market Structure and Competitive Situation Facing U.S. Products in Western Europe, by G. A Carpenter. Berkeley, 1962. 8p. Processed.

Some Thoughts Concerning the European Common Market, by T. J. Goering. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 7p. Processed.\*

Statement Made Before the Governor's Committee to Study Milk Price Control in New Jersey, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley? 1962. 15p. Processed.

Statement of K. R. Farrell . . . at a Public Hearing to Consider a Proposed National Marketing Agreement and Order for Potatoes, Bakersfield, California, April 5, 1962. Berkeley, 1962. 13p. Processed.

Supply and Demand Relations for California Summer Head Lettuce. Statement by O. P. Blaich at a Hearing to Consider Some of the Economic Effects of California Marketing Order for Summer Head Lettuce, Salinas, California, October 16, 1962. /Berkeley, 1962/23p. Processed.

Supply Management as an Economic Concept, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1962. 13p. Processed.

United States Exports and Imports of Selected Agricultural Products, by K. R. Farrell, W. Wood, M. O'Regan. Berkeley, 1962. 60p. Processed.

Would Marketing Orders Work? By G L. Mehren. (Turkey World, v. 37, no. 4, Apr. 1962, p. 24-26)\*

#### STATISTICAL ANALYSIS OF PRICES AND SUPPLIES

Discussion: Supply Functions, by H. R. Shaw. (West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 33rd, 1960, p. 391-395)\*

An Economic-Statistical Analysis of California Late Spring Potato Prices, by J. N. Boles and K. R. Farrell. /Berkeley, 19607. 42p. Processed.\*

Income, Price, and Field Variability for Principal California Crops and Cropping Systems, by H. O. Carter and G. W. Dean. (In Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 30, no. 6, Oct. 1960, p. 175-218)

Pacific Coast Canned Fruits F. O. B. Price Relationships, 1959-60: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1960. 42p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Mimeo. Report 233)

Preliminary Report -- Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F. O. B. Price Relationships, 1959-60; Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 32p. Processed.

Class III Milk in the New York Milkshed: VI - Economic Analysis of Class III Pricing, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. and L. F. Herrmann. Washington, D. C., 1961. 52p. Processed (U. S. Dept. Agr. Marketing Research Report 466)

Cost Functions from Cross-Section Data - Fact or Fantasy? By J. F. Stollsteimer, R. G. Bressler and J. N. Boles. (U. S. Economic Research Service. Agricultural Economics Research, v. 13, no. 3, July 1961, p. 79-88)

Pacific Coast Canned Fruits F. O. B. Price Relationships, 1960-61; Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1961. 34p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 246)

Preliminary Report -- Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F. O. B. Price Relationships, 1960-61; Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 32p. Processed.

California Canned Cling Peaches -- F. O. B. Price Relations and Conditional Projections for Marketing Year 1962-63, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 7p. Processed.

The California Solid-Non-Fat Pricing Plan, by O. D. Forker. (Amer. Milk Review, v. 24, no. 11, Nov. 1962, p. 34, 36, 48-49, 56-57, 70)

Also issued by Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. 7 1962. 7p. Processed.

Pacific Coast Canned Fruits F. O. B. Price Relationships, 1961-62: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1962. 38p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 256)

Preliminary Report -- Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F. O. B. Price Relationships, 1961-62: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 32p. Processed.\*

Parity Income Prices, by C. C. Harris, Jr. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 1, Feb. 1962, p. 141-156; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 218)

Quarterly Fluctuations in Retail Prices of Meat, by S. H. Logan and J. N. Boles. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 4, Nov. 1962, p. 1050-1060; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 228)

#### AGRICULTURAL COOPERATION

Call on Colleges for Co-op Management, by J. M. Tinley. (U. S. Farmer Coop. Serv. News for Farmer Cooperatives, v. 24, no. 9, Dec. 1957, p. 5, 12-14)\*

Agricultural Cooperatives -- Foundation and Forecast, by G. L. Mehren. (American Institute of Cooperation. American Cooperation, 1960, p. 12-24; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 192)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 12p. Processed.

The Consultant's Relation to Management, by G. L. Mehren. (American Institute of Cooperation. Extension and Research Workshops on Farmer Cooperatives, A. I. C. Summer Conference, University of California, Berkeley, California, August 7-10, 1960, p. 147-152; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 194)

Cooperation -- Forecast, by H. E. Erdman. (American Institute of Cooperation. Extension and Research Workshops on Farmer Cooperatives, A. I. C. Summer Conference, University of California, Berkeley, California, August 7-10, 1960, p. 83-88; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 199)

Coordination and Vertical Expansion in Marketing Cooperatives, by J. A. Jamison. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 42, no. 3, Aug. 1960, p. 555-566; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 191)

Discussion: Cooperatives and Vertical Integration, by N. R. Collins. (In Western Agricultural Economics Council. Vertical Integration in Agriculture. Proceedings, Joint Conference of the Marketing Research Committee and the Farm Management Research Committee. . . Reno, Nevada, November 11-13, 1959, n.p., 1960? p. 75-76. Processed)\*

Grower Cooperative Bargaining Associations Part of Increasing Economic Integration, by S. S. Hoos and P. G. Helmberger. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 14, no. 2, Feb. 1960, p. 2-3)

Reprinted in Vegetable Growers Messenger, v. 12, no. 3, June-July 1960, p. 8.

A Model of Cooperative Structure and Policies, by S. H. Sosnick. (American Institute of Cooperation. Extension and Research Workshops on Farmer Cooperatives, A. I. C. Summer Conference, University of California, Berkeley, California, August 7-10, 1960, p. 7-14; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 200)

The Place of Cooperative Bargaining Associations in American Agriculture, by G. A. Carpenter. (American Institute of Cooperation. American Cooperation, 1960, p. 143-145)

The Role of Cooperative Bargaining Associations in the Integration of Agricultural Marketing, by S. S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 13p. Processed.\*

Some Growers Participate in Cooperative Canneries; Other Growers Prefer to Sell to Private Canneries. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 14, no. 1, Jan. 1960, p. 4, 6)

Reprinted in The California Tomato Grower, v. 3, no. 3, March 1960, p. 6-8.

Some Questions and Problems for Consideration by Personnel Responsible for Member Relations' Programs, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 3p. Processed.

Tools to Improve Bargaining Strength, by G. A. Carpenter. (U. S. Farmer Coop. Serv. News for Farmer Coops., v. 26, no. 12, Mar. 1960, p. 4-5, 13-15)

Bargaining Cooperatives - Their Possibilities and Limitations for Improving the Economic Position of the Farmer, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1961. 11p. Processed.

Slightly condensed version in U. S. Ext. Serv. Studies on the Economic Aspects of Fruit and Vegetable Bargaining, Comp. and Ed. by D. G. Dalrymple. Washington, 1963, p. 1-12. Processed.

Basic Requirements for Bargaining Strength by Farmer Cooperative Associations, by G. A. Carpenter. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 15, no. 4, Apr. 1961, p. 2)

The Role of Mergers in the Growth of Agricultural Cooperatives, by W. F. Mueller. Berkeley, 1961. 65p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 777)

Aaron Sapiro: Genius of Farm Co-operative Promotion, by G. H. Larsen and H. E. Erdman. (Mississippi Valley Historical Review, v. 49, no. 2, Sept. 1962, p. 242-268; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 227)

The "Associated Dairies" of New York as Precursors of American Agricultural Cooperatives, by H. E. Erdman. (Agricultural History, v. 36, no. 2, Apr. 1962, p. 82-90; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 221)

Developing Leadership in Bargaining Associations, by G. L. Carpenter. (U. S. Farmer Cooperative Service. National Conference on Fruit and Vegetable Bargaining Cooperatives. Proceedings, 6th, 1962, p. 31-36)

Economic Possibilities and Limitations of Cooperative Bargaining Associations, by S. Hoos. (U. S. Farmer Cooperative Service. National Conference on Fruit and Vegetable Bargaining Cooperatives. Proceedings, 6th, 1962, p. 13-30)
Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 22p. Processed.

Excerpted in U. S. Ext. Serv. Studies on the Economic Aspects of Fruit and Vegetable Bargaining, Comp. and Ed. by D. G. Dalrymple. Washington, 1963, p. 13-19. Processed.\*

Growth of Farmer Cooperatives - Obstacles and Opportunities, by D. B. DeLoach. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 2, May 1962, p. 489-500; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 222)

Keeping Research with Agricultural Cooperatives in Tune with the 1960's, by E. Thor. (American Institute of Cooperation. Third National Research and Teaching Conference in Agricultural Cooperation, March 18-21, 1962. Jointly sponsored by the American Institute of Cooperation, the University of Nebraska, and Farmer Cooperative Service, U. S. Department of Agriculture. n.p., 1962, p. 15-22. Processed)

#### AGRICULTURAL FINANCE AND CREDIT

Cost Accounting in Economic Research, by A. B. Richards. (American Institute of Cooperation. Extension and Research Workshops on Farmer Cooperatives, A. I. C. Summer Conference, University of California, Berkeley, California, August 7-10, 1960, p. 125-133; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 201)

Discussion: "Strategies From a Credit Game," "Measurement of a Random Process in Futures Prices," by I. Hoch. (West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 33rd, 1960, p. 122-125)\*

Input-Output Accounting for Business, by A. B. Richards. (Accounting Rev., v. 25, no. 3, July 1960, p. 429-436; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 190)

Some Effects of Income Taxes on Large-Scale Agriculture, by G. W. Dean and H. O. Carter. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 3, Aug. 1962, p. 754-768; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 225)

X

#### IAND AND WATER ECONOMICS

Rising Land Values and the Farmer, by J. M. Tinley. (Almond Facts, v. 24, no. 6, Nov.-Dec. 1959, p. 2, 4)

Which Way Farm Real Estate Prices? By J. H. Snyder. Davis, 1959. 11p. Processed.

American Society for Public Administration. National Conference, Los Angeles, April 13, 1960. Panel 6. Financing Public Water Developments. Los Angeles? 1960. 13p. Processed.

Participants: Michael F. Brewer, Ralph M. Brody, Stephen C. Smith; Chairman: Roscoe C. Martin.\*

Comment /on "State District Laws as They Affect Watershed Development," by R. C. Otte/ by S. C. Smith. (In Tolley, G. S. and Riggs, F. E., eds. Economics of Watershed Planning. Ames, Iowa State University Press, 1960, p. 292-294)\*

Costs and Benefits of Reseeding Range Lands in Southern Idaho, by D. D. Caton and C. Beringer. Moscow, Ida., 1960. 31p. (Idaho. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 326)

Discussion: Rational Choice in Water Resources Planning, by S. C. Smith. Berkeley, 1960. 4p. Processed.\*

Economics of Improvement of Western Grazing Lands, by D. D. Caton, C. O. McCorkle, and M. L. Upchurch. (Jour. Range Mgt., v. 13, no. 3, May 1960, p. 143-151; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 188)

Irrigation Costs of Pumping in the San Joaquin Valley, by C. V. Moore and T. R. Hedges. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 14, no. 10, X Oct. 1960, p. 3-4)

Irrigation Pumping Plant Characteristics in the San Joaquin Valley, by T. R. Hedges and C. V. Moore. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 14, no. 8, Aug. 1960, p. 2-3)

Land Use Patterns Towards Which Adjustments May be Directed, by R. G. Bressler. Berkeley, 1960. 17p. Processed.\*

Legal and Institutional Controls in Water Allocation, by S. C. Smith. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 42, no. 5, Dec. 1960, p. 1345-1358; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 197)

Models of the Land Market, by E. F. Renshaw. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 42, no. 1, Feb. 1960, p. 174-178)\*

Philosophy and Objectives of Watershed Policy, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (In Symposium on the Economics of Watershed Planning, Knoxville, 1959. Economics of Watershed Planning / Proceedings / edited by G. S. Tolley and F E. Riggs. Ames, Iowa State University Press, 1960, p. 1-12)

Product Relationships, Transfer Costs, and Economic Factors in Pasture and Range Management, by D. D. Caton. Davis, Calif., 1960. 22p. Processed.

X.

X.

K.

Resource Policies and the Changing West, by S. C. Smith. (Land Econ., v. 36, no. 1, Feb. 1960, p. 26-34; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 186)\*

Rural-Urban Adjustment and Agricultural Economics, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, 1960. 6p. Processed.\*

Rural-Urban Competition for Water: Legal and Institutional Controls in Water Allocation, by S. C. Smith. Berkeley, 1960. 16p. Processed.\*

Statement of Michael Brewer before the Senate Fact Finding Committee on Water, Los Angeles, California, November 19, 1959. (In California. Legislature. Senate. Fact Finding Committee on Water Resources. Contracts, Financing, Cost Allocations for State Water Development. Sacramento, Calif. State Print. Off., 1960, p. 112-116)

Supplementary statement: Possible Tools for the Prevention of "Unjust Enrichment" Other than the Acreage Limitation. p. 116-118.

The Transfer of Water From Rural to Urban Uses, by S. C. Smith. (Irrigation Districts Association of California. Minutes of the Fall Convention, Los Angeles, California, December 7-9, 1960, p. 24-31)

Also issued by Irrigation Districts Association of California, San Francisco, 1960. 10p. Processed.

Water Pricing and Allocation with Particular Reference to California Irrigation Districts, by M. F. Brewer. Berkeley, 1960. 149p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Mimeo. Report 235)\*

The Allocation of Wilderness Land, by I. Hoch. Berkeley, 1961. 18p. Processed.

California's Man-Made Rivers: History and Plans for Water Transfer, by S. C. Smith and M. F. Brewer. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 24p.

The Choices in Resume: Economic Alternatives, by M. F. Brewer and S. C. Smith. /In California. University. Water Resources Center. Water Policy Conference, Jan. 11-13, 1961, Univ. of California at Davis. Los Angeles? 1961, p. 127-134. (Report no. 3)/

Also issued by Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1961. 11p. Processed.

Conservation and Resource Programming, by S. . Ciriacy-Wantrup. (Land Econ., v. 37, no. 2, May 1961, p. 105-111; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 207)

Discussion: "Experimental Design and Accumulation Problems" / by Wilbur R. Makif by D. D. Caton. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Committee on the Economics of Range Use and Development. Economic Research in the Use and Development of Range Resources. Rept. 3. Adjustments in the Range Livestock. Industry. n.p., 1961, p. 23-33)

Discussion: Organizational Arrangements in Water Transfer / by R. Anderson by S. C. Smith. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Water Resources Development Committee. Water Resources and Economic Development of the West. Report no. 10. Water Transfer Problems, International River Basin Development. Conference Proceedings, Portland, Oregon, December 4-5, 1961. n.p., 1961, p. 9-12. Processed)

Discussion: Rational Choice in Water Resources Planning Paper by Hubert Marshall, by S. C. Smith. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Committee on the Economics of Water Resources Development. Water Resources and Economic Development of the West. Report no. 8. Political and Economic Problems in Budget Allocation; Development Planning; Impact of Resources Development. Conference Proceedings, San Francisco, California, January 28-29, 1960. n.p., 1961, p. 19-20. Processed)

Discussion: "The Stock Resource Value of Water" / by M. M. Kelso / by S. C. Smith. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 43, no. 5, Dec. 1961, p. 1129-1132)
Also issued by Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1961. 3p. Processed.\*

Economic and Social Aspects of Chaparral Management, by D. D. Caton. (In Calif. Univ. Wildland Research Center. Man, Fire and Chaparral; A Conference on Southern California Wildland Research Problems, University of California Conference Center at Lake Arrowhead, Feb. 10-11, 1961, p. 27-32. Processed)

An Economic Model for Determining the Production Function for Water in Agriculture, by C. Beringer. Berkeley, 1961. 20p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 240)\*

Economics of Public Water Pricing, by M. F. Brewer. Berkeley, 1961. 33p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 244)

\*

A General Analytical Framework for Estimating the Production Function for Crops Using Irrigation Water, by C. V. Moore. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 43, no. 4, pt. 1, Nov. 1961, p. 876-888; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 210)

4

The Impact of Irrigation on Farm Output in California, by V. W. Ruttan. Berkeley, 1961. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 31, no. 4, July 1961, p. 69-111)

The Impact of Local Population Pressure on Farm Real Estate Values in California, by V. W. Ruttan. (Land Econ., v. 37, no. 2, May 1961, p. 125-131; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 204)

Land Reforms, by D. Weeks. (In Encyclopaedia Britannica, 1961 printing, v. 13, p. 656-658)\*

Land Use Patterns Towards Which Adjustments May be Directed, by R. G. Bressler. (In Iowa. State University of Science and Technology. Center for Agricultural and Economic Adjustment. Dynamics of Land Use. Ames, Iowa State Univ. Press, 1961, p. 200-213)

Also issued by Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1960. 17p. Processed.\*

Local Government Assessment: Its Impact on Land and Water Use, by M. F. Brewer. (Land Econ., v. 37, no. 3, Aug. 1961, p. 207-217; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 208)

Multiple Use as a Concept for Water and Range Policy, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Committee on the Economics of Water Resources Development. Water and Range Resources and Economic Development of the West. Report no. 9. Economic Analysis of Multiple Use: The Arizona Watershed Program - A Case Study of Multiple Use. Conference Proceedings, Committee on the Economics of Water Resources Development and Committee on the Economics of Range Use and Development, Tucson, Arizona, January 23 and 24, 1961. n.p., 1961, p. 1-11. Processed)

Multiple Use as a Concept for Water and Range Policy A Reply to Papers by E. N. Castle and J. A. Edwards by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Committee on the Economics of Water Resources Development. Water and Range Resources and Economic Development of the West. Report no. 9. Economic Analysis of Multiple Use: The Arizona Watershed Program - A Case Study of Multiple Use. Conference Proceedings, Committee on the Economics of Water Resources Development and Committee on the Economics of Range Use and Development, Tucson, Arizona, January 23 and 24, 1961. n.p., 1961, p. 19-20. Processed)

Notes on Land and Water Economics Branch Seminar, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. Washington, D. C., U. S. Economic Research Service, 1961. 6p. Processed.\*

Organizational Arrangements in Water Transfer, by S. C. Smith. Berkeley, 1961. 6p. Processed.\*

Pricing Publicly Owned Range and Water Resources, by M. F. Brewer. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Committee on the Economics of Water Resources Development. Water and Range Resources and Economic Development of the West. Report no. 9. Economic Analysis of Multiple Use: The Arizona Watershed Program - A Case Study of Multiple Use. Conference Proceedings, Committee on the Economics of Water Resources Development and Committee on the Economics of Range Use and Development, Tucson, Arizona, January 23 and 24, 1961. n.p., 1961, p. 83-96. Processed)

Projections of Water Requirements in the Economics of Water Policy, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 43, no. 2, May 1961, p. 197-214; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 193)

Also in Western Resources Conference, Boulder, Colo., 1960. Water; Measuring and Meeting Future Requirements. Boulder, 1961, p. 211-226.

Also issued by Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1961. 34p. Processed.

Public Districts in the Management of California's Ground Water, by S. C. Smith. (In Western Resources Conference. Ground Water Section. Presentation of the Papers and Articles Read . . . Boulder, Colorado, August 1960. Denver? Colorado Ground Water\_Commission, 1961, 8p. Processed)

Also issued by Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. 7 1960. 13p. Processed.\*

Report on an Agricultural Study of Lands Around Lake Earl, by A. Shultis, J. V. Lenz and W. E. Dent. Crescent City, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 16p. Processed.

The Rural-Urban Transfer of Water in California, by S. C. Smith. (Natural Resources Jour., v. 1, no. 1, Mar. 1961, p. 64-75; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 203)

A

\*

K

Surface Irrigation: Water Deliveries and Costs in the San Joaquin Valley Cotton Areas, by C. V. Moore and T. R. Hedges. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 15, no. 3, Mar. 1961, p. 7-8)

4

University Research in Water Economics, by G. L. Mehren. /Th California. University. Water Resources Center. Proceedings, Conference on Water Research in the University of California, Davis, California, May 25-26, 1960, ed. by M. R. Huberty and V. Lawton. Berkeley? 1961, p. 169-200. Processed. (Its Progress Report 2)7

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Berkeley, 1960. 2p. Processed.\*

Water Quality, A Problem for the Economics, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 43, no. 5, Dec. 1961, p. 1133-1144; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 212)

California Agriculture's Interest in Roads, by D. J. Allee. (California - Magazine of the Pacific, v. 52, no. 9, Sept. 1962, p. 25, 35-36)\*

California's Problem of Land-Use Planning and Taxation at the Urban Fringe, by O. P. Blaich and D. J. Allee. Berkeley, Univ. of California, College of Agriculture, 1962. 29p. Processed.\*

Economic Analysis Bearing Upon Outdoor Recreation, by I. M. Lee. /In U. S. Outdoor Recreation Resources Review Commission. Economic Studies of Outdoor Recreation. Reports . . . Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1962, p. 1-44. (Its ORRRC Study Rept. 24)/

Economic Analysis of Range Improvement; A Guide for Western Ranchers, by C. O. McCorkle, Jr. and D. D. Caton. Berkeley, 1962. 79p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 255)

Economic Analysis of Wilderness Areas, by I. J. Hoch, assisted by D. Aigner. /Tn California. University. Wildland Research Center. Wilderness and Recreation - A Report on Resources, Values, and Problems. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1962, p. 203-264. (U. S. Outdoor Recreation Resources Review Commission. ORRRC Study Report 3)/

Economic Considerations in Recreation Planning Development and Administration, by S. C. Smith. (In Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. Recreation in Wildland Management; Selected Speeches and Discussions from the 14th Annual University of California Extension Forestry Field School - April 9-13, 1962, Berkeley, California. Berkeley, 1962. 6p. Processed)\*

Economic Feasibility Report on the Last Chance Creek Water District to Cover Water Available After August 1, 1962, by C. Rimbey, A. L. Scarlett, A. D. Reed, and C. E. Houston. Quincy, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 9p. Processed.

Economic Relationship of Grazing Fees and Permitted Use of Public Rangelands to Net Income of Western Livestock Ranches: A Regional Analysis by D. D. Caton Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1962? 74p.

Administrative Report to Bureau of Land Management and Forest Service.

The Economics of Farm Relocation, by A. D. Reed. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 16, no. 10, Oct. 1962, p. 12-13)

Economics of On-Farm Irrigation Water Availability and Costs, and Related Farm Adjustments. 1. Enterprise Choices, Resource Allocations, and Earnings on 640-Acre General Crop Farms on the San Joaquin Valley Eastside, by T. R. Hedges and C. V. Moore. Berkeley, 1962. 86p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Research Rept. 257)

\*\*

\*

Economics of Water Demand in Commercialized Agriculture, by C. V. Moore. (Jour. Amer. Water Works Assoc., v. 54, no. 8, Aug. 1962, p. 913-920; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 224)

Estimating Rangeland Values and Rents, by A. Shultis. Berkeley Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 7p. Processed.

How Much is Land Worth? By M. E. Quenemoen, M. H. Becker, B. Burlingame, V. D. Kennedy. Bozeman, 1962. 23p. (Mont. Agr. Ext. Serv. Bul. 319)

Incorporating Recreational Values into Benefit-Cost Analysis, by M. F. Brewer. (In West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 35th, 1962, p. 22-29)\*

The Influence of Secondary Mortgage Markets on Real Estate Prices, by C. C. Harris, Jr., and D. Allee. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 13p. Processed.\*

Just How Is the Fee Study Being Made? By D. D. Caton. (Amer. Cattle Producer, v. 43, no. 10, March 1962, p. 22)\*

Land Use Problems, by S. C. Smith. (Farm Policy Forum, v. 14, no. 4, 1961-62, p. 9-13)

Also issued with title; Land Use Problems in the Rural-Urban Fringe. Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 6p. Processed.\*

Needs for Long-Range Planning in Utilization of the Nation's Land and Water Resources, by J. H. Snyder. n.p., American Society of Agricultural Engineers, 1962. 10p. Processed. (Its Paper 62-236)

Organizations and Water Rights in the Rural-Urban Transfer of Water: the California Case, by S. C. Smith. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962? 24p. Processed.\*

Partial Tax Deferral -- An Opportunity to Facilitate Planning of Urban Growth into Rural Areas, by D. J. Allee. (In West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 35th, 1962, p. 91-93)

Political and Administrative Strategy of Future River Basin Development -- the California Basin, by S. C. Smith. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 4p. Processed.

Summary in Western Political Science Quarterly, v. 15, no. 3, Sept. 1962, p. 37-39.\*

Population Demands for Land and Water Resources of the Hinterland, by S. C. Smith. Berkeley, 1962. 22p. Processed.

The Public District in Integrating Ground and Surface Water Management: A Case Study in Santa Clara County, by S. C. Smith. Berkeley, 1962. 135p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 252)\*

\*

\*

X

Public Grazing Land -- How Much Is It Worth? By D. D. Caton. (Western Livestock Jour., v. 40, no. 30, May 1962, p. 60-61)

Public Pricing of Natural Resources, by M. F. Brewer. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 1, Feb. 1962, p. 35-49; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 217)

Reply to Landstrom's Comment /on "Public Pricing of Natural Resources," by M. F. Brewer by M. F. Brewer. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 4, Nov. 1962, p. 1095-1097)\*

Report on the Capacity of Kern County Agriculture to Pay for Irrigation Water, by D. A. Weeks. (In Leeds, Hill and Jewett, Inc. Report on the Capacity of Kern County Agriculture to Pay for Irrigation Water at the Farm Headgate. San Francisco, 1962, p. C-1 - C-98. Processed)

Report to Kern County Water Agency.\*

Some Characteristics of Farm Irrigation Water Supplies in the San Joaquin Valley, by C. V. Moore and T. R. Hedges. Berkeley, 1962. 42p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 258)

Some Problems in Estimating Demand for Products of Natural Resources in an Inter-Use Environment, by J. H. Snyder. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Committee on the Economics of Range Use and Development. Economic Research in the Use and Development of Range Resources. Rept. no. 4. Inter-Use Competition for Western Range Resources. n.p., 1962, p. 49-70. Processed)

Study of Grazing Fees and Permitted Use of Public Lands, by D. D. Caton. (National Woolgrower, v. 52, no. 2, Feb. 1962, p. 36-37)

Urban Growth in Agricultural Areas - A Discussion of Some Local Problems, Causes and Remedies, by D. J. Allee. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 15p. Processed.

Water Transfer and Economic Growth, by M. F. Brewer. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Water Resources Development Committee. Water Resources and Economic Development of the West. Report no. 10. Water Transfer Problems, International River Basin Development. Conference Proceedings, Portland, Oregon, December 4-5, 1961. n.p., 1962, p. 71-85. Processed)

# AGRICULTURAL LABOR AND SOCIAL SECURITY

Economics of Migrant Labor, by V. Fuller. (Social Order, v. 10, no. 1, Jan. 1960, p. 4-12)\*

The Economics of Migratory Labor, by V. Fuller. (In U. S. Congress. Senate. Special Committee on Unemployment Problems. Readings in Unemployment. Wash., D. C., U. S. Govt. Print. Off., 1960, p. 1018-1026)

Immediate Needs and Ultimate Goals in Migratory Labor Policies, by V. Fuller. (In Western Interstate Conference on Migratory Labor, Phoenix, Ariz., 1960. Proceedings. San Francisco, Council of State Governments, 1960, p. 43-46)

Agricultural Labor in a Changing Economy, by E. Thor. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 6p. Processed.

Agricultural Labor in Three California Counties, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 8p. Processed.

Agricultural Labor in Three California Counties: Testimony of George L. Mehren before the California Senate Committee on Labor and Welfare, February 17, 1961, Sacramento, California. Berkeley, 1961. 54p. Processed.

Sacramento, California. Berkeley, 1961. 54p. Processed.

Also issued without tables by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 21p.

Processed.\*

California. Legislature. Senate. Fact Finding Committee on Labor and Welfare. Hearing. . . Held in State Capitol, Sacramento, California, Friday, February 17, 1961, 1:30 o'clock, p.m.: Discussion of Giannini Foundation Report. Sacramento, 1961. 92p. Processed.\*

Witnesses: George L. Mehren and Eric Thor.

Discussion: "The Incidence of Increasing Wage Costs in Farm Production" / by F. H. Maier by J. E. Faris. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 43, no. 5, Dec. 1961, p. 1201-1203)

Factors Influencing Labor Mobility, by V. Fuller. (In Iowa. State University of Science and Technology. Center for Agricultural Economic Adjustment. Labor Mobility and Population in Agriculture. Papers Assembled Under the Sponsorship of the Iowa State University Center for Agricultural and Economic Adjustment. Ames, Iowa State University Press, 1961, p. 28-35)
Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 11p. Processed.

The Giannini Foundation Confirms the Need for Foreign Supplemental Labor (Excerpts from Testimony by Dr. Geo. L. Mehren, Director, Giannini Foundation) (California Tomato Grower, v. 4, no. 3, Mar. 1961, p. 4-5, 12)\*

Prepared Statement of George L. Mehren, Director, Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics, University of California. (In U. S. Congress. Senate. Committee on Labor and Public Welfare. Migratory Labor. Hearings before the Subcommittee on Migratory Labor. . . 86th Congress, 2d Session on S. 1085, S. 1778, S. 2141, and S. 2498, Bills Relating to Migratory Labor. Part 2. - Washington, D. C., Homestead and Clewiston, Fla., Fresno and Sacramento, Calif. May 12, 16, 18, July 8 and 11, 1960. Wash., D. C., U. S. Govt. Print. Off., 1961, p. 1535-1545)\*

The Seasonal Farm Labor Situation in Riverside County in 1959 and 1960, by H. F. Phelps. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 45p. Processed.

The Seasonal Farm Labor Situation in Santa Clara County in 1959 and 1960, by A. Shultis. Berkeley, 1961. 26p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 247)

The Impact of Mechanization on the Agricultural Work Force, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 4p. Processed.

#### AGRICULTURAL POLICIES AND PROGRAMS

American Agriculture -- Problems, Policies, Potentials, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 12p. Processed.\*

Also issued in mimeo. form. 24p.

An Approach to the Farm Income-Surplus Problem, by E. Thor. Berkeley, 1960. 5p. Processed.

Direct Payments? By K. R. Farrell. Washington, D. C.? 1960. 4p. (National Committee on Agricultural Policy. The Farm Problem. . . . What are the Choices? no. 11)

Also issued under title: Direct Payment Programs. Berkeley, 1960. 7p. Processed.

Summary in Montana. Agricultural Extension Service. Twelve Solutions to the Farm Problem. Bozeman, 1962. lp. (Circ. 282)

Farm Surpluses, U. S. Burden or World Asset? By M. R. Benedict and E. K. Bauer. Berkeley, Univ. of California, Div. of Agricultural Sciences, 1960. 232p.

The New Frontier and the Farmer: Old Programs Revamped, by M. R. Benedict. (Challenge, v. 9, no. 10, July 1961, p. 6-9)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 7p. Processed.

California and the Federal Feed Grain Programs, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1962. 11p. Processed.

Can Integration Balance Farm Supplies? By O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1962. 6p. Processed.

Commercial Agriculture at the Policy Crossroads, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1962. 10p. Processed.

Problems and Prospects -- A Planner's Dilemma in Agricultural Development, by J. H. Snyder. Davis, 1962. 21p. Processed.

What is Required to Achieve Adequate Diets? By D. J. Allee. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 19p. Processed.

#### ASPECTS OF ECONOMIC THEORY

Lectures on Uncertainty and the Firm, by S. Hoos. Naples, Centro di Specializzazione e Richerce Economico-Agrarie per il Mezzogiorno, Univ. di Napoli, 1960. Various Paging. Processed.\*

Problems and Applications of a California Interindustry Model, by W. E. Martin and H. O. Carter. (West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 33rd, 1960, p. 126-145)

Cost-Size Relationships for Cash Crop Farms in a Highly Commercialized Agriculture, by H. O. Carter and G. W. Dean. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 43, no. 2, May 1961, p. 264-277; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 206)

The Size Structure of the Largest Industrial Firms, 1909-1958, by N. R. Collins and L. E. Preston. (Amer. Econ. Rev., v. 51, no. 5, Dec. 1961, p. 986-1011; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 211)

A Theoretical Scaffolding for Analysis of Market Structures, by S. H. Sosnick. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 43, no. 5, Dec. 1961, p. 1346-1353; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 215)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Davis, 1961. 10p. Processed.

A California Interindustry Analysis Emphasizing Agriculture. Part I: The Input-Output Models and Results, by W. E. Martin and H. O. Carter. Berkeley, 1962. 78p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Research Rept. 250, pt. I)

A California Interindustry Analysis Emphasizing Agriculture. Part II. Statistical Supplement, by W. E. Martin and H. O Carter. Berkeley, 1962. 121p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Research Rept. 250, pt. II)

Cooperative Enterprise and Organization Theory, by P. Helmberger and S. Hoos. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 2, May 1962, p. 275-290)\*

Dynamic Discrepancies in Agricultural Economic Systems, by P. Zusman. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 3, Aug. 1962, p. 744-753; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 226)

STATISTICS: DISCUSSIONS

Raw Product Sampling in SQC; Notes for an NCA Seminar, May 13, 1958, Berkeley, California. Prepared by G. A. Rowe . . . with Additions and Interpolations by N. A. Olson. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1958. 13p. Processed.

Developing a Sampling Procedure for Raw Products, by G. A. Rowe. Berkeley, 1959. 6p. Processed.

Development of Linear Programming for Feed Formulation, by G. A. King. (Calif. Animal Indus. Conf. Proc. 12th, 1959, p. 71-74)

Pear Pressure Test Study and Suggested Sampling Plans, by G. A. Rowe. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1959. 3p. Processed.

Advisory Assistance to the Frozen Food Industry in Adaptation of Statistical Procedures to Regulations for Weights and Measures Provisions of the Business and Professions Code, by G. A. Rowe. Berkeley, 1960? 4p. Processed.

Consideration of Time and Carryover Effects in Milk Production Functions, by G. W. Dean. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 42, no. 5, Dec. 1960, p. 1512-1514)

Estimating of Production Function Parameters Combining Time-Series and Cross-Section Data, by I. Hoch. (Econometrica, v. 30, no. 1, Jan. 1960, p. 34-53)\*

Measurement of Enterprise Variability by the Variate Difference Method, by G. W. Dean and H. O. Carter. (U. S. Agric. Mktg. Serv. Agric. Econ. Res., v. 12, no. 2, Apr. 1960, p. 43-52; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 189)

Optimum Sampling Procedures for Raw Products, by G. A. Rowe. Berkeley, 1960. 8p. Processed.

Regulog I: Multiple Regression with Logarithmic or Polynomial Transformation, by J. N. Boles. (Pool News, Jan. 1960, p. 3-4)\*

Methods of Multivariate Analysis in Studies of Quality Control Variables, by G. A. Rowe. /Berkeley, 1961/ 3p. Processed.

Sampling Grower Deliveries of Dates, by G. A. Rowe and J. Tsao. Berkeley 19617 4p. Processed.

The Statistical Analysis of Industry Structure: An Application to Food Industries, by L. E. Preston and E. J. Bell. (Jour. American Stat. Assn., v. 56, no. 296, Dec. 1961, p. 925-932; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 209)

Temporal Deterioration of Research Data on Costs, by O. D. Forker and D. A. Clarke, Jr. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 43, no. 1, Feb. 1961, p. 123-128; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper no. 198)

Specification and Estimation of Multiproduct Production Functions, by Y. Mundlak. Preliminary. Berkeley, 1962. 40p. Processed.\*

# STATISTICS: COMPILATIONS

Asparagus -- Processed and Fresh Markets, Economic Statistics for the 1960 Season, by S. Hoos and B. Bain. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 34p. Processed.\*

Asparagus -- Processed and Fresh Markets; Economic Statistics for the 1962 Season, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 30p. Processed.

Rank of California Counties by Farm Products, by R. C. Rock. Riverside, Calif. Ext. Serv., 1962. 10p. Processed.

Vegetable Crops in California; Some Graphic and Statistical Facts, by T. R. Hedges. Berkeley, 1962. 34p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 516)

#### MISCELLANEOUS

Economic Research in California Agriculture, Presented to the California State Board of Agriculture, May 16, 1960, Davis, California, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 8p. Processed.\*

Goals of Education and Their Relation to Agricultural Economics Curricula, by A. B. Richards. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 42, no. 5, Dec. 1960, p. 1491-1492)

How Can Research Help Management? (Public Agency Point of View) by J. M. Tinley. (American Institute of Cooperation. American Cooperation, 1960, p. 668-671)

Organization and Strategy for Agricultural Economics Work, by G. L. Mehren. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 42, no. 2, May 1960, p. 479-492; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 187)

Shift to Agribusiness Curricula, by J. Foytik. (West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 33rd, 1960, p. 190-197)

Structural Change in the Food Processing Industry, by N. R. Collins and L. E. Preston. Berkeley, 1960. 25p. Processed.

Economic Research of Interest to Agriculture, 1957-59. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 32p. Processed.

The Historical Pattern of Social and Economic Development, a Supplement to Other Reading, by D. J. Allee. Berkeley, 1961. 10p. Processed.\*

Income Levels and Adequate Diets, by D. Allee. Berkeley, 1961. 9p. Processed.\*

The Status of Organized Economic Development in Rural California, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1961. 7p. Processed.

Stock Dividends are Lemons, not Melons, by S. H. Sosnick. (Calif. Mgt. Review, v. 3, no. 2, Winter 1961, p. 61-82)

Training of Asian Graduate Students at the University of California, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 8p. Processed.

Agribusiness Management at the University of California, Davis, by G. A. King. (In Harvard Univ. Graduate School of Business Administration. Agribusiness Management Curriculum Development and Teaching Programs. Workshop Held... Aug. 8-15, 1962. Cambridge, Mass., 1962, p. 37-40)

Depreciation: The Offsetting-Interest Method, by S. H. Sosnick. (Accounting Review, v. 37, no. 1, Jan. 1962, p. 59-66, Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 216)
Also issued in dittoed form, Davis, 1961. 16p.

The Local Tax Impact of a New Plant, by S. H. Sosnick. Davis, 1962. 20p. Processed.

Partial Tax Deferral -- An Opportunity to Facilitate Planning of Urban Growth Into Rural Areas, by D. J. Allee. (In West. Farm Econ. Assoc. Proceedings, 35th, 1962, p. 91-93)

Profit Motive: A Stimulant to Federal Administrative Efficiency? By C. C. Harris, Jr. and D. B. DeLoach. (Public Administration Rev., v. 22, no. 1, Winter 1962, p. 24-29; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 220)

University Research in the Economics of California Agriculture, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 10p. Processed.\*

# PART II

# COMMODITY CLASSIFICATION

#### MILK AND DAIRY PRODUCTS

The Applicability of Marketing Orders to the Manufacturing Dairy Industry in California, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1960. 7p. Processed.\*

Changes in Milk Delivery Costs and Volume-Pricing Procedures in California, by O. D. Forker and D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1960. 42p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Mimeo. Report 236)

Class III Milk in the New York Milkshed: I - Manufacturing Operations, by F. W. Cobb, Jr. and D. A. Clarke, Jr. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1960. 36p. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Marketing Research Report 379)

Class III Milk in the New York Milkshed: II - An Economic Description of the Manufactured Dairy Products Industry, by D. A. Clarke, Jr., C. E. McAllister, and D. B. Agnew. Washington, 1960. 28p. Processed. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Marketing Research Report 396)

Class III Milk in the New York Milkshed: III - Costs of Manufacturing Dairy Products, by T. R. Owens and D. A. Clarke, Jr. Washington, 1960. 57p. Processed. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Marketing Research Report 400)

Class III Milk in the New York Milkshed: IV - Processing Margins for Manufactured Dairy Products, by D. E. McAllister and D. A. Clarke, Jr. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1960. 102p. Processed. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Marketing Research Report 419)

Economic and Legal Problems Involved in Exporting Red Meats, Poultry, and Dairy Products to Pacific Rim Countries, by G. L. Mehren. (In Institute of Food Technologists. Technical Papers of the First Pacific Rim Food Conference, Honolulu, Hawaii, May 19-25, 1960. (Honolulu, 19607, p. 171-193)\*

Marketing Problems of San Joaquin Valley Cooperatives, by S. H. Sosnick and J. M. Tinley. Berkeley, 1960. 6lp. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Mimeo. Report 228)

Reducing Costs of Producing Milk, by A. Shultis. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 9p. Processed.

Reducing Your Milk Production Costs / Part 17, by A. Shultis. (California Dairyman, v. 40, no. 21, Nov. 5, 1960, p. 10-11, 16)

Reducing Your Milk Production Costs / Part 27, by A. Shultis. (California Dairyman, v. 40, no. 22, Nov. 19, 1960, p. 10, 16)

Some Structural Changes in California's Market Milk Industry, by C. O. McCorkle, Jr. (In California Dairy Industry Conference. Proceedings, 1960, p. 1-8)

What Can We Expect of Milk Price Control? By D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1960. 12p. Processed.\*

Adjustments in the California Dairy Industry, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 13p. Processed.

Adjustments in the California Dairy Industry: A Projection, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 14p. Processed.

Consideration of Time and Carryover Effects in Milk Production Functions, by G. W. Dean. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 42, no. 5, Dec. 1960, p. 1512-1514)

Adjustments in the California Dairy Industry: A Projection, by O. D. Forker. (In California Dairy Industry Conference. Proceedings, 1961, p. 108-120)

Class III Milk in the New York Milkshed: V - Processors' Decisions on Utilization, by L. F. Herrmann, D. B. Agnew, and D. A. Clarke, Jr. Washington, 1961. 28p. Processed. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Marketing Research Report 462)

Class III Milk in the New York Milkshed: VI - Economic Analysis of Class III Pricing, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. and L. F. Herrmann. Washington, D. C., 1961. 52p. Processed. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Marketing Research Report 466)

Classified Pricing in Fluid Milk Markets, by D. A. Clarke. Berkeley, 1961. 26p. Processed.\*

Considerations Concerning Economic Effects of Seasonality, Particularly in the Manufactured Dairy Products Industry in California, by G. Syrrist. Berkeley, 1961. Work Papers 1-7. Variously paged. Processed.\*

Cost of Production, Processing, and Distribution as a Basis for Establishing Milk Prices under Market Orders, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In Montana State College of Agriculture and Mechanic Arts. Dept. of Agricultural Economics. 25th Annual Dairy Industry Week . . . November 15-18, 1960. Proceedings, Part II, Milk Pricing. Bozeman, 1961, p. 45-52. Processed.)

Federal Marketing Orders and the Dairy Industry, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, 1961. 11p. Processed.

Los Angeles Marketing Area: Comparative Route Volume and Truck Operating Expenses Per Route Day Under Alternative Types of Delivery Service, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, 1961. 2p. Processed.

Milk Control Problems, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1961. 14p. Processed.\*

Milk Price Control -- Its Cause and Effects, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In California Dairy Industry Conference. Proceedings, 1961, p. 6-20)\*

Milk Stabilization Act: Know What It Means, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (Dairy Food Review, v. 65, no. 2, Feb. 1961, p. 12-14, 17)\*

Modification of Wholesale Delivery Time Relationships From "Full Service" Delivery to "Limited Service" Delivery, Los Angeles Milk Marketing Area, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, 1961. 4p. Processed.

Payment for Milk on a Solids-Not-Fat Basis, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1961. 16p. Processed.\*

The Price of Milk -- The Case for Price Control, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1961. 12p. Processed.

Pricing for Solids-Not-Fat, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (Dairying, v. 41, no. 19, Nov. 4, 1961, p. 8, 10, 18; v. 41, no. 20, Nov. 18, 1961, p. 8, 10)\*

Testimony Before the San Francisco Area Milk Hearing Called by the Director, California Department of Agriculture, on June 1, 1961, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 5p. Processed.

Trends and Relative Changes in California's Market Milk Production and Prices, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, 1961. 4p. Processed.

What's Ahead for Dairymen? By C. O. McCorkle, Jr. (California Dairyman, v. 41, no. 4, Mar. 18, 1961, p. 10, 12; v. 41, no. 5, Apr. 1, 1961, p. 11-12)

Your Milk Check -- How Will It Change on a Solids Pricing Basis, by D. A. Clarke. (Western Dairy Jour., v. 18, no. 1, Nov. 1961, p. 18-19)\*

The "Associated Dairies" of New York as Precursors of American Agricultural Cooperatives, by H. E. Erdman. (Agricultural History, v. 36, no. 2, Apr. 1962, p. 82-90; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 221)

A Brief Summary of Factors Affecting Milk Consumption, by N. Tryphonopoulos. Berkeley, 1962. 4p. Processed.\*

The California Solid-Non-Fat Pricing Plan, by O. D. Forker. (Amer. Milk Review, v. 24, no. 11, Nov. 1962, p. 34, 36, 48-49, 56-57, 70)

Also issued by Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. 1962. 7p. Processed.

The Challenge to California's Dairy Industry, by O. D. Forker. Reprinted from California Monthly, July-Aug. 1962. 7p.

Factors Affecting the Demand for Locally Produced Milk for Manufacturing Uses, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Report to the Secretary of Agriculture by the Federal Milk Order Study Committee. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1962, p. 32-34)

Factors Influencing Firm and Regional Adjustments in the Los Angeles Milkshed, by L. B. Fletcher and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 2, May 1962, p. 373-381; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 223)

Final Report of the Assembly Interim Committee on Livestock and Dairies to the California Legislature (House Resolution no. 361-13). Sacramento, California State Print. Off., 1962. 64p. (California. Legislature. Assembly. Assembly Interim Committee Reports, 1961-62, vol. 18, no. 4) By D. A. Clarke, Jr. and M. Revzan.\*

Growth and Adjustment of the Los Angeles Milkshed, A Study in the Economics of Location, by L. B. Fletcher and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. Berkeley, 1962. 87p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 787)

Marketing Dairy Products in California, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In Symposium on the Future of California Agriculture, Berkeley, 1962. Papers. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 6p. Processed)

The Milk Business Ten Years Hence, by G. L. Mehren. (In California. University. College of Agriculture. California Dairy Industry Conference, Proceedings. January 29, 30 and 31, 1962. Davis, 1962, p. 11-17)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 7p. Processed.\*

Statement Made Before the Governor's Committee to Study Milk Price Control in New Jersey. Berkeley? 1962. 15p. Processed.\*

What's In It for Producers and the Industry to Price Milk on a Components Basis? By D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In National Symposium on Dairy Market Development. Proceedings, 3rd, Chicago, Illinois, Nov. 12 and 13, 1962. Chicago, American Dairy Association, 1962, p. 25-33. Processed.\*

#### POULTRY AND EGGS

The Challenging 60's, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1960. 12p. Processed.

Economic Analysis of the Market Organization and Operation of the California Egg Industry, by S. K. Seaver. Berkeley, 1960. 89p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Mimeo. Report 229)

Economic and Legal Problems Involved in Exporting Red Meats, Poultry, and Dairy Products to Pacific Rim Countries, by G. L. Mehren. (In Institute of Food Technologists. Technical Papers of the First Pacific Rim Food Conference, Honolulu, Hawaii, May 19-25, 1960. / Honolulu, 1960/, p. 171-193)\*

Grower-Processor Coordination in the California Broiler Industry, by J. A. Jamison. Berkeley, 1960. 51p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Research Report 239)\*

What About the Miller Bill: by G. A. Carpenter. (Cooperative Poultryman, v. 25, no. 2, Feb. 1960, p. 10-11)

The California Poultry Situation, by A. Shultis. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 6p. Processed.

Outlook and Trends in the Turkey Industry, by O. Forker. Berkeley, 1961. 9p. Processed.

Poultry Business in California, by A. Shultis. (Feedstuffs, v. 33, no. 40, Oct. 7, 1961, p. 28-29, 82)

Some Summary Statistics About the Turkey Industry of California and the United States, November 1961, by O. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 9p. Processed.

Yesterday, Today, and Tomorrow, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 11p. Processed.

The California Poultry Industry: Today and Tomorrow, by O. D. Forker. (In Symposium on the Future of California Agriculture, Berkeley, 1962. Papers. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 8p. Processed)

Reprinted in part in Nulaid News, v. 39, no. 6, March-Apr. 1962, p. 18-21, 42.

Federal Market Control in the American Turkey Industry, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 10p. Processed.

Summary Will You Be Better Off with Marketing Orders? In Poultry Processing and Marketing, v. 68, no. 4, April 1962, p. 10, 74-75.\*

On-The-Ranch Egg Packing, by A. Shultis, A. W. Brant, W. F. Rooney. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 4p. Processed.

Possible Effects of European Common Market Developments on the U. S. Livestock and Poultry Industry, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1962. 4p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. International Trade Series Pub. 2)
Reprinted in Potato Growers Assoc. of Calif., Inc. Yearbook, 1963, p. 129-130.

Production and Financial Records for Large Commercial Egg Farms, by A. Shultis. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 13p. Processed.

The Proposed Turkey Marketing Order: Provisions and Economic Effects, by O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 6p. Processed.

# FRUITS AND NUTS

Pear Pressure Test Study and Suggested Sampling Plans, by G. A. Rowe. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1959. 3p. Processed.

Bulk Containers for Deciduous Fruits: Costs and Efficiency in Local Assembly Operations, by J. F. Stollsteimer. Berkeley, 1960. 52p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Research Report 237)

California Avocado Acreage and Production Trends, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 12p. Processed.

California Walnut Acreage and Yield . . . Up, by K. R. Farrell and R. G. Rush. (Diamond Walnut News, v. 42, no. 5, Sept. 1960, p. 20-22)

Comments on Proposed Marketing Order for Canning and Freezing Cling Peaches, as Amended, 1960-1963, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 10p. Processed.\*

Cost of Picking, Hauling, and Packing Citrus Fruits in California and Arizona, 1958-59 Season, by R. C. Rock. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 9p. Processed.

The Economic Situation in the Lemon Industry, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1960. 25p. Processed.\*

The Economic Status of the California Freestone Peach Industry, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 10p. Processed.

Economic Trends in California Almond Production Explained, by G. W. Dean and C. O. McCorkle. (Almond Facts, v. 25, no. 3, May/June 1960, p. 3)

Economic Trends in California Bartlett Canning Pears, by S. S. Hoos and B. M. Bain. (In Pear Growers League - Central Coast Pear Association. Annual, 1960, p. 41, 43, 45)\*

Economic Trends in the California Almond Industry, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 15p. Processed.

Economic Trends in the California Lemon Industry, 1960, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 12p. Processed.

Economics of Replacing Cling Peach Trees, by J. E. Faris. Berkeley, 1960. 125p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Mimeo. Report 232)

Fruit and Vegetable Canning Industry: Market Structure Changing, by S. Hoos and B. M. Bain; Cooperative Bargaining Associations, by S. Hoos and P. G. Helmberger; Cooperative Canneries, by S. Hoos; Marketing Order Programs, by S. Hoos. /Berkeley, 1960/12p. (Reprinted from Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, /v. 13, no. 12 - v. 14, no. 3, Dec. 1959 - Mar. 1960, p. 2, 6; 4, 6; 2-3; 2, 15-16/)

Industry Controls in Plum Marketing Have Affected Fruit Quality, by J. Foytik. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 14, no. 9, Sept. 1960, p. 2)

The Lemon Industry Economic Situation, by S. S. Hoos. (Calif. Citrograph, v. 45, no. 9, July 1960, p. 284-285)\*

Marketing Fresh Fruits in a Changing Economy, by E. Thor, K. Farrell and E. M. Birch. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 11p. Processed.

Marketing Program Improves Plum Quality, by J. Foytik. (Blue Anchor, v. 37, no. 3, Aug. 1960, p. 16, 25-26)

Pacific Coast Canned Fruits F. O. B. Price Relationships, 1959-60: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1960. 42p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Mimeo. Report 233)

Preliminary Report -- Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F. O. B. Price Relationships, 1959-60: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 32p. Processed.

Potential Impacts of Tariff Reductions for Wine and Brandy on the California Grape and Wine Industries, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1960. 37p. Processed.

Potential Impacts of Tariff Reductions for Wine and Brandy on the California Grape and Wine Industries, Statistical Appendix, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1960. 37p. Processed.

Production Areas and Acreage Trends of California Fruit and Nut Crops, by R. C. Rock and A. D. Rizzi. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 20p. Processed.

Regional Location of Production and Distribution of Frozen Strawberries, by C. C. Dennis and L. L. Sammet. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 68p. Processed. (Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics. Mimeographed Report no. 231)

Summary in Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 13, no. 7, July 1959, p. 2, 14.\*

Some Economic Aspects of the California Grape Industries, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 18p. Processed.

Statement of George L. Mehren with Respect to Proposed Reductions of Duties on Grape Wine and Brandies before the U. S. Tariff Commission and the Committee on Reciprocity Information, Washington, D. C., August 24, 1960. Berkeley, 1960. 11p. Processed.\*

Trends and Changes Leading to Adjustments in the California Tree Nut Industries, by G. L. Mehren. (Almond Facts, v. 25, no. 1, Jan.-Feb. 1960, p. 3)\*

Trends and Outlook, California Olive Industry, by J. Foytik. Berkeley, 1960. 33p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 492)

California Almonds -- Trends and Prospects, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 7p. Processed.

California Walnuts -- Trends and Prospects, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1961. 6p. Processed.

A Digest of Legislation Providing for the California Table Grape Commission, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 6p. Processed.

Economic Conditions Affecting the California Prune Industry, by J. Foytik. Davis, Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1961. 23p. Processed.

Economic Trends in the California Avocado Industry 1961, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 11p. Processed.

Economic Trends in the California Orange Industry, 1961, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 19p. Processed.

Interregional Competition in the Frozen Strawberry Industry, by C. C. Dennis and L. L. Sammet. Berkeley, 1961. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 31, no. 15, Dec. 1961, p. 499-604)

Latest Development in Bulk-Field Handling, by K. W. Koenig and R. C. Rock. (California Citrograph, v. 46, no. 5, Mar. 1961, p. 130-131)

Methods of Determining Apricot Quality, by G. A. Rowe and W. Hardie. Berkeley, 1961. 4p. Processed.

Pacific Coast Canned Fruits F. O. B. Price Relationships, 1960-61; Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1961. 34p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 246)

Preliminary Report -- Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F. O. B. Price Relationships, 1960-61; Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 32p. Processed.

Packing Fresh Pears; Studies Show the Possibility of Cost Savings by the Use of New Type Containers and Large-Scale Plants, by J. F. Stollsteimer and L. L. Sammet. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 15, no. 10, Oct. 1961, p. 2-4)

Pricing Cling Peach Orchards, by J. E. Faris. Berkeley, 1961. 60p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 245)

Ramifications of the Pear Decline Disease in the General Economy of California, by A. D. Reed. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 15, no. 2, Feb. 1961, p. 2-3)

Roadside Marketing of Apples at Oak Glen, California, by K. R. Farrell, C. L. Hemstreet, R. C. Rock. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. 19p. Processed.

Summary issued by Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 13p. Processed.

The Role of Market Research in the Lemon Industry, by N. R. Collins. (California Citrograph, v. 46, no. 3, Jan. 1961, p. 68, 90-92)\*

Sampling Grower Deliveries of Dates, by G. A. Rowe and J. Tsao. Berkeley, 1961 4p. Processed.

Short-Term Outlook for Grapes and Grape Products, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 9p. Processed.

Reissued, without tables, by the National Association of Wine Bottlers, Wash., D. C., 1961. 7p. Processed.\*

Spectacular Rise of Commercial Fruit Juice Industry; Significant Development in American Food Business, by S. W. Shear. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 15, no. 9, Sept. 1961, p. 2-3, 14-15)

Statement of Kenneth R. Farrell, University of Calif., Berkeley, at a Public Hearing to Consider a Proposed Marketing Agreement and Order Regulating the Handling of Central California Grapes for Crushing, Fresno, Calif., May 22, 1961. Berkeley? 1961. 10p. Processed.

Statistics Relating to the California Grape and Wine Industries, by ... K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1961. 28p. Processed.

Trends and Outlook, California Apricot Industry, by J. Foytik. Berkeley, 1961. 31p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 495)

Trends and Outlook, California Cherry Industry, by J. Foytik. Berkeley, 1961. 34p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 501)

Trends and Outlook, California Plum Industry, by J. Foytik. Berkeley, 1961. 34p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 493)

California Canned Cling Peaches -- F. O. B. Price Relations and Conditional Projections for Marketing Year 1962-63, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 7p. Processed.

California Fruits and Nuts--Trends and Prospects, by S. Hoos. (In Symposium on the Future of California Agriculture, Berkeley, 1962. Papers. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. Variously paged. Processed)

California Pear Industry: Economic Situation, 1961. Part I: Interpretation of trends. Part II: Statistical supplement, by J. Foytik. Berkeley, 1962. 110p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 249)

An Economic Analysis of State-Federal Promotion of California Dried Prunes in Western Europe, by G. L. Mehren. San Francisco, 1962. 29p. Processed.

Contract Study in Co-operation with the California Prune Advisory Board, and Agency of the State of California, and the Foreign Agricultural Service of the United States Department of Agriculture.

Economic Possibilities and Limitations of Cooperative Bargaining Associations, by S. Hoos. (U. S. Farmer Cooperative Service. National Conference on Fruit and Vegetable Bargaining Cooperatives. Proceedings, 6th, 1962, p. 13-30)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 22p.

Excerpted in U. S. Ext. Serv. Studies on the Economic Aspects of Fruit and Vegetable Bargaining, Comp. and Ed. by D. G. Dalrymple. Washington, 1963, p. 13-19. Processed.\*

Economic Prospects for the Pacific Coast Pear Industries, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1962. 12p. Processed.

Economic Trends in the California Avocado Industry, 1962, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 11p.

The European Common Market and the California Grape Industries, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1962. 6p. Processed.

Export-Import Trade and the California Fruit, Vegetable, and Tree Nut Industries, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1962. 6p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. International Trade Series Pub. 3)

Excerpted in Diamond Walnut News, v. 44, no. 4, Aug. 1962, p. 9, 14-15)
Reprinted in Potato Growers Assoc. of Calif., Inc. Yearbook, 1963,
p. 130-133.

Fruit and Vegetable Marketing in the Economic Development of Greece, by C. O McCorkle, Jr. Athens, 1962. 253p. (Athens, Greece. Center of Economic Research. Research Monograph 3)

Impacts of Lemon Products Imports on Domestic Lemon Markets, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1962. 90p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 254)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 100p. Processed.

The Lemon Cycle, by B. C. French and R. G. Bressler. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 4, Nov. 1962, p. 1021-1036; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 229)

Orderly Marketing for California Avocados, by S. H. Sosnick. Berkeley, 1962. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 33, no. 14, Dec. 1962, p. 707-773)

Also issued in ditto form, /Davis, 19617 89p.

Pacific Coast Canned Fruits F. O. B. Price Relationships, 1961-62: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1962. 38p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 256)

Preliminary Report -- Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F. O. B. Price Relationships, 1961-62: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 32p. Processed.\*

Sales of Cantaloupes in Selected Retail Stores in Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1961. A Report to the California Cantaloupe Advisory Board, Fresno, California, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 11p. Processed.

Southeastern Competition in the Markets, by O. P. Blaich. (In California Freestone Peach Assn. Eighth Annual Meeting, Feb. 21, 1962. Modesto, 1962,  $(\bar{p}, 57)$ )

Southeastern Competition in the Markets for California Freestone Peaches, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1962. 11p. Processed.

What's Ahead for the California Cherry Industry, by J. Foytik. Davis, Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1962. 19p. Processed.

When to Replace Cling Peach Trees, by E. Faris and A. D. Reed. Berkeley, 1962. 29p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 512)

# TRUCK CROPS

Asparagus - Processed and Fresh Markets - Economic Statistics for the 1960 Season, by S. Hoos and B. M. Bain. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 34p. Processed.

Fruit and Vegetable Canning Industry: Market Structure Changing, by S. Hoos and B. M. Bain; Cooperative Bargaining Associations, by S. Hoos and P. G. Helmberger; Cooperative Canneries, by S. Hoos; Marketing Order Programs, by S. Hoos. /Berkeley, 1960/ 12p. (Reprinted from Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, /v. 13, no. 12 - v. 14, no. 3, Dec. 1959-Mar. 1960, p. 2, 6; 4, 6; 2-3; 2, 15-16/)

Vegetable Outlook for 1961, by S. H. Sosnick. Berkeley, 1960. 6p. Processed.

Analysis of Diameter and Length of Cucumbers as Related to Veight Measurements, by G. A. Rowe and J. Tsao. /Berkeley, 1961/ 6p. Processed.

Cost and Factor Price Changes in the Vegetable Producing and Processing Industries, 1947-1959, by B. C. French. Berkeley, 1961. 39p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 241)

Summary in Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 15, no. 7, July 1961, p. 2-3.

The Demand for Vegetables, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1961. 9p. Processed.

Marketing and the Nursery Industry, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1961. (In California Association of Nurserymen. California Nurserymen's Institute Proceedings, 1961, Part 1, p. 1-7. Processed)

Asparagus -- Processed and Fresh Markets; Economic Statistics for the 1962 Season, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Axp. Sta., 1962. 30p. Processed.

Cost and Factor Price Changes in the Vegetable Producing and Processing Industries, 1947-61, by B. C. French and J. A. Richter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 17p. Processed.

Supplement to Giannini Foundation Research Rept. 241.

The Demand for Vegetables, by O. P. Blaich. (Western Grower and Shipper, v. 33, no. 4, Apr. 1962, p. 17-31-32)

Supply and Demand Relations for California Summer Head Lettuce. Statement by O. P. Blaich at a Hearing to Consider Some of the Economic Effects of California Marketing Order for Summer Head Lettuce, Salinas, California, October 16, 1962. /Berkeley, 1962/ 23p. Processed.

Vegetable Crops in California; Some Graphic and Statistical Facts, by T. R. Hedges. Berkeley, 1962. 34p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 516)

Vegetables in the Years Ahead, by B. C. French. (In Symposium on the Future of California Agriculture, Berkeley, 1962. Papers. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 5p. Processed)

### FIELD CROPS

Adjusting United States Cotton Production to National and International Economic Conditions, by T. R. Hedges. (West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 33rd, 1960, p. 245-257)

An Economic-Statistical Analysis of California Late Spring Potato Prices, by J. N. Boles and K. R. Farrell. /Berkeley, 1960/. 42p. Processed.\*

An Introduction to the Sugar Beet Industry in California, by F. J. Hollis and A. D. Reed. Berkeley, 1960. 16p. folder. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Leaf. 121)

Barley: Its Production and Uses, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1961. 15p. Processed.

Barley Promotion and Market Development under P. L. 480, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1961. 5p. Processed.

Cotton Farms, San Joaquin Valley, California; Organization, Costs and Returns, 1947-59, by W. H. Brown and D. D. Caton. Washington, 1961. 27p. Processed. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Agric. Econ. Rept. 3)

An Economic Analysis of the Feasibility of Processing Potatoes in California, by J. M. Tinley and D. B. DeLoach. Berkeley, 1961. 72p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 243)

Summary in Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 15, no. 8, Aug. 1961, p. 3-4.

Also in Potato Growers Association of California and Arizona, Inc. 1962 Yearbook, p. 4-25.\*

The Ever-Overflowing Granary, by C. C. Harris, Jr. Davis, 1961. 6p. Processed.

Feed Supply and Consumption in California, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1961. 5p. Processed.

The Future of Potato Processing in California, by G. L. Mehren. (National Potato Utilization Conf. Proceedings, 11th, 1961, p. 21-23)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1961. 4p. Processed.

Regional Supply and Distribution of Feed, 1957-58, by G. A. King. Berkeley, 1961. 79p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 248)

California and the Federal Feed Grain Programs, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1962. 11p. Processed.

California Field Crops -- Economic Status, Recent Trends, and Prospects, by K. R. Farrell. (In Symposium on the Future of California Agriculture, Berkeley, 1962. Papers. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 12p. Processed)

Cost, Size, and Income Relations on Cotton Farms, by D. D. Caton and C. V. Moore. (U. S. Econ. Research Serv. Agr. Econ. Research, v. 14, no. 3, July 1962, p. 89-94)

Econometric Analysis of the Market for California Early Potatoes, by P. Zusman. Berkeley, 1962. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 33, no. 11, Dec. 1962, p. 539-668)

Economies of Scale in Large Commercial Feedlots, by G. A. King. Berkeley, 1962. 50p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 251)

The European Common Market and California's Field Crop Industries, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1962. 6p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. International Trade Series Pub. 4)

Reprinted in Potato Growers Assoc. of Calif., Inc. Yearbook, 1963, p. 133-135.

An Investigation of the Dynamic Stability and Stationary States of the United States Potato Market, 1930-1958, by P. Zusman. (Econometrica, v. 30, no. 3, July 1962, p. 522-547; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 226A)

Processing California Potatoes, by G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 10p. Processed.\*

Safflower: A Crop With a Future, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 22p. Processed.

Also issued with title Safflower: Supply and Demand Prospects.

Some Considerations in Regulating the Marketing of Hops, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 35p. Processed.

Statement of K. R. Farrell . . . at a Public Hearing to Consider a Proposed National Marketing Agreement and Order for Potatoes, Bakersfield, California, April 5, 1962. Berkeley, 1962. 13p. Processed.

The Wheat Problem: Which Road Shall We Take? A Statement by the NPA Agriculture Committee and A Report by M. R. Benedict. Washington, National Planning Association, 1962. (Planning Pamphlet 118)\*

#### HONEY AND BEES

Honey Marketing, by F. W. Bauer. Berkeley, 1960. 71p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 776)

# LIVESTOCK AND WOOL

Current Trends in Merchandising Meats, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 7p. Processed.

Economic and Legal Problems Involved in Exporting Red Meats, Poultry, and Dairy Products to Pacific Rim Countries, by G. L. Mehren. (In Institute of Food Technologists. Technical Papers of the First Pacific Rim Food Conference, Honolulu, Hawaii, May 19-25, 1960. /Honolulu, 19607, p. 171-193)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 23p. Processed.\*

Livestock and Meat Products -- What Next? By G. L. Mehren. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1960. 17p. Processed.

Some Considerations in Range Research, by D. D. Caton. Davis? 1960. 15p. Processed.

What's Ahead for the Livestock Producer in the 1960's? By G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1960. 6p. Processed.

The Long Term Outlook for the El Dorado County Livestock Industry, by D. Weeks. Placerville, El Dorado County Dept. of Planning, 1961. 94p. Processed.

A Suggested Action Program to Improve the Economic Position of the U. S Lamb Industry, by G. A. Carpenter and W. P. Wing. Berkeley, 1961. 11p. Processed.

Suppliers Are Affected by Integration Trends in Hog Farming, by O. P. Blaich. (Feed and Farm Supplier, v. 35, no. 7, July 1961, p. 18-21)

Changing Patterns in the Livestock and Meat Industry, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 12p. Processed.

Current Status and Prospects for the California Livestock and Meat Industry, by G. A. Carpenter. (In Symposium on the Future of California Agriculture, Berkeley, 1962. Papers. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1962. 11p. Processed)

Reprinted in part in Western Meat Industry, April 1962, p. 1-11, 22.

Economic Analysis of Procurement of Lambs in the Western United States, by G. L. Mehren. /Berkeley, 1962/75p. Processed.\*

Economic Trends and Current Problems in the Sheep Industry and Recommendations for Improvement, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 21p. Processed.

Interregional Competition in Beef, by G. A. King. (In West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 35th, 1962, p. 38-46)

Economies of Scale in Beef Slaughter Plants, by S. H. Logan and G. A. King. Berkeley, 1962. 131p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 260)

Livestock Producers and the Federal Feed Grain Program, by O. P. Blaich. Berkeley, 1962. 6p. Processed.

Possible Effects of European Common Market, Developments on the U. S. Livestock and Poultry Industry, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1962. 4p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. International Trade Series Pub. 2)

Reprinted in Potato Growers Assoc. of Calif., Inc. Yearbook, 1963, p. 129-130.

Preliminary Results: Price and Demand Relationships for Lamb and Other Meats, by G. L. Mehren and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1962. 55p. Processed.\*

Producing Lamb for the Market on a Competitive Basis, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1962. 13p. Processed.

Quarterly Fluctuations in Retail Prices of Meat, by S. H. Logan and J. N. Boles. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 4, Nov. 1962, p. 1050-1060; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 228)

Regional Location of Beef Cattle Feeding, by L. F. Schrader and G. A. King. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 44, no. 1, Feb. 1962, p. 64-81; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 219)

Some Problems in Estimating Demand for Products of Natural Resources in an Inter-Use Environment (Abstract) by J. H. Snyder. (In West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 35th, 1962, p. 216-222)

What Can We Do About the Sheep Industry? By G. A. Carpenter. (Natl. Wool Grower, v. 52, no. 8, Aug. 1962, p. 16, 46-49)

Who's Going to Run the Meat Show? By G. A. Carpenter. (Western Meat Industry, v. 8, no. 4, Apr. 1962, p. 10-11, 22)

# MISCELLANEOUS

Relationship of Air Freight Rates to Out-of-State Cut Flower Sales, by W. Miklius and D. B. DeLoach. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 14, no. 10, Oct. 1960, p. 2-3)

Effect of Air Freight Rates on Cut Flower Sales, by D. B. DeLoach and W. Miklius. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 43, no. 3, Aug. 1961, p. 683-690)

Also issued by Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1960. 12p. Processed.\*

The World Outlook for Fish Meal, by G. R. Allen, G. F. Combs, and P. Petersen. Rome, Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations, 1961. 55p. Processed.

<sup>\* =</sup> not available for distribution.